
Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny 
Commission (previously Place Scrutiny 
Commission)
Agenda

Date:      Thursday, 29 November 2018
Time:      5.00 pm
Venue:   First Floor Committee Room 1P09 - City Hall, College 
Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR

Distribution:

Councillors: Paula O'Rourke (Chair), Tom Brook (Vice-Chair), Nicola Bowden-Jones, Mark Bradshaw, 
Fabian Breckels, Martin Fodor, Chris Jackson, Hibaq Jama, Kevin Quartley, Mark Weston and 
Mark Wright

Copies to: Colin Molton (Executive Director: Growth and Regeneration (Interim)), Peter Mann 
(Director - Transport), Zoe Willcox (Director - Planning), Nuala Gallagher (Director, City Growth, 
Investment & Infrastructure), Gemma Dando, Alex Minshull (Sustainable City and Climate Change 
Manager), Kathy Derrick (Sustainability Manager), David White, Adam Crowther (Head of Strategic 
City Transport), Ed Plowden, Mark Wakefield (Service Manager - Performance & Infrastructure), 
Johanna Holmes (Policy Advisor - Scrutiny), Louise Baker (DLT Support Manager Place). 

Issued by: Johanna Holmes, Scrutiny Advisor
City Hall, PO Box 3167, Bristol, BS3 9FS
Tel: 0117 90 36898
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Wednesday, 21 November 2018

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission (previously Place Scrutiny Commission) – Agenda

Agenda
1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information 

(Pages 4 - 5)

2. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

3. Declarations of Interest 
To note any declarations of interest from the Councillors.  They are asked to 
indicate the relevant agenda item, the nature of the interest and in particular 
whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

Any declarations of interest made at the meeting which is not on the register of 
interests should be notified to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion.

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
To agree the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record. (Pages 6 - 11)

5. Action Tracker 

(Pages 12 - 15)

6. Chair's Business 
To note any announcements from the Chair

7. Work Programme 
To note the work programme. (Pages 16 - 20)

8. Public Forum 
Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item 
Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum.  The 
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at 
the back of this agenda.  Public Forum items should be emailed to 
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk and please note that the following deadlines 
will apply in relation to this meeting:-

Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the 

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission (previously Place Scrutiny Commission) – Agenda

meeting.  For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in 
this office at the latest by 5pm on Friday 23rd November.

Petitions and Statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the 
working day prior to the meeting.  For this meeting this means that your 
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on 
Wednesday 28th November.

9. Local Highways Scheme Delivery 

(Pages 21 - 40)

10. Bristol City Harbour Review 

(Pages 41 - 54)

11. Quarterly Performance Progress Report (Quarter 2) 

(Pages 55 - 62)

12. Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register 

(Pages 63 - 78)

13. City Leap Project 

(Pages 79 - 81)

14. City Leap Project - confidential session 
That under s.100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded 
from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 
three of Part 1 of schedule 12A of the Act.

Officers will provide a presentation to the Commission Members at the meeting.  
The content of this presentation is commercially sensitive and is therefore not 
publically available.  



www.bristol.gov.uk  

 

 

Public Information Sheet 
 
Inspection of Papers - Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
You can find papers for all our meetings on our website at www.bristol.gov.uk. 
 
You can also inspect papers at the City Hall Reception, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR.  
 
Other formats and languages and assistance 
For those with hearing impairment  

Other o check with and  
You can get committee papers in other formats (e.g. large print, audio tape, braille etc) or in 
community languages by contacting the Democratic Services Officer.  Please give as much notice as 
possible.  We cannot guarantee re-formatting or translation of papers before the date of a particular 
meeting. 
 
Committee rooms are fitted with induction loops to assist people with hearing impairment.  If you 
require any assistance with this please speak to the Democratic Services Officer. 
 
Public Forum 

 
Members of the public may make a written statement ask a question or present a petition to most 
meetings.  Your statement or question will be sent to the Committee and be available in the meeting 
room one hour before the meeting.  Please submit it to democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk  or 
Democratic Services Section, Brunel House St Georges Road Bristol BS1 5UY.  The following 
requirements apply: 
 
• The statement is received no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting and is 

about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned.  
• The question is received no later than three clear working days before the meeting.   

Please see www.bristol.gov.uk and the ‘How to Have Your Say’ pdf for the parameters of each 
individual Committee and what will happen to your submission. 
 
Any statement submitted should be no longer than one side of A4 paper. If the statement is longer 
than this, then for reasons of cost, only the first sheet will be copied and made available at the 
meeting. For copyright reasons, we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine articles 
that may be attached to statements. 
 
By participating in public forum business, we will assume that you have consented to your name and 
the details of your submission being recorded and circulated to the committee. This information will 
also be made available at the meeting to which it relates and placed in the official minute book as a 
public record (available from Democratic Services).  
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 1

http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/138133/bc-how-to-have-your-say-at-public%20meetings.pdf/71c6217a-950d-408d-b863-948f383bcda6


www.bristol.gov.uk  

 

 

We will try to remove personal information such as contact details.  However, because of time 
constraints we cannot guarantee this, and you may therefore wish to consider if your statement  
contains information that you would prefer not to be in the public domain.  Public Forum statements 
will not be posted on the council’s website. Other committee papers may be placed on the council’s 
website and information in them may be searchable on the internet. 
 
Process during the meeting: 
 
• Public Forum is normally one of the first items on the agenda, although statements and petitions 

that relate to specific items on the agenda may be taken just before the item concerned.  
• There will be no debate on statements or petitions. 
• The Chair will call each submission in turn. When you are invited to speak, please make sure that 

your presentation focuses on the key issues that you would like Members to consider. This will 
have the greatest impact. 

• Your time allocation may have to be strictly limited if there are a lot of submissions. 
• If there are a large number of submissions on one matter a representative may be requested to 

speak on the groups behalf. 
• If you do not attend or speak at the meeting at which your public forum submission is being taken 

your statement will be noted by Members. 
 
Webcasting/ Recording of meetings  

 
Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in Public forum are advised that all Full 
Council and Cabinet meetings and some other committee meetings are now filmed for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the council's webcasting pages. The whole of the meeting is filmed (except 
where there are confidential or exempt items) and the footage will be available for two years.  If you 
ask a question or make a representation, then you are likely to be filmed and will be deemed to have 
given your consent to this.  If you do not wish to be filmed you need to make yourself known to the 
webcasting staff.  However, the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now means 
that persons attending meetings may take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and 
report on the meeting  (Oral commentary is not permitted during the meeting as it would be 
disruptive). Members of the public should therefore be aware that they may be filmed by others 
attending and that is not within the council’s control. 

Page 5

http://www.bristol.public-i.tv/site/


Bristol City Council
Minutes of the Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny               
Commission (previously Place Scrutiny Commission)

26 July 2018 at 6.00 pm

Members Present:-
Councillors: Tom Brook, Mark Wright, Nicola Bowden-Jones, Mark Bradshaw, Chris Jackson, 
Paula O'Rourke (Chair) and Kevin Quartley

Cllr Threlfall, Cabinet Member for Transport  Connectivity; Cllr Dudd, Cabinet Member for Energy, Waste 
and Regulatory Services

Officers in Attendance:- Adam Crowther, Head of Strategic City Transport; Peter Mann, Service Director 
for Transport;  Alex Minshull, City Innovation and Sustainability Service Manager;  Jacob Prior, Senior 
Transport Planning Officer; Mark Leach, Sustainability Advisor;  Laura Pye, Head of Culture.

1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information

The Chair welcomed all attendees to the meeting, and made a safety announcement in relation to the 
fire/emergency evacuation procedure.

2. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

Apologies were received from: Cllr Weston (Cllr Carey substituted), Cllr Fodor (Cllr Bolton substituted) and 
Cllr Breckels  

3. Declarations of Interest

Cllr Brook declared that he is employed by Atkins 

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes were noted by Members

5. Chair's Business

The Chair commented that she didn’t want the Commission to be just a ‘receiver of information’ only but 

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

wanted it to really achieve something.  This was something that she would be monitoring.

6. Public Forum

Statement received from D Redgewell (in attendance).  
Key points of discussion with Commission Members:  Mr Redgewell raised concerns about some of the 
Wessex Bus operated routes that will very shortly cease and how the effects would be felt by some 
communities for example students unable to travel to college from September.  It would appear that 
nothing was being said about the situation and that it should at least be discussed at a West of England 
(WoE) Joint Committee as soon as possible.  The Cabinet Member for Transport said she would be 
attending a meeting the following day and would.

ACTION: Cllr Threlfall to raise the above issue on behalf of the Commission.  

7. Annual Business Report

 Vice Chair of the Commission: Cllr Brook who was nominated by Cllr Jackson and this was 
seconded by Cllr Bolton.

 The Terms of Reference for the Commission were noted 
 The Commission’s work programme items were noted

The Chair asked the other Members to consider the following section of the 26th July 2018 Audit 
Committee papers:  APPENDIX A - SUMMARIES OF COMPLETED AUDITS: E. GROWTH AND 
REGENERATION; E1 and E2 (G&R Boards draft TOR and the Investment Property Portfolio)

ACTION: Members to inform the Chair if they think the Commission should be looking into the above 
issues in more detail

8. Strategic Transport Plans (Bristol and West of England)

The Cabinet Member began by stating that the draft plans were the beginning of the process and that she 
welcomed a discussion on the policy.  Unfortunately the Joint Local Transport Strategy (JLTP) wasn’t quite 
ready to be shared with Members at this time. 

The Head of Strategic City Transport took the Members through the published report slides: 

The consultation process will begin late September / early October.

Members stated that the consultation process should be carefully tailored to ensure targeting of a good 
cross-section of communities.  It was suggested that engagement would be enhanced by planned face-to-
face consultations at venues such as shopping centres and community events.  

Page 7



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Members request a copy of the planned schedule of events to complement the on-line survey?
ACTION:  Officers to confirm schedule and provide details to members

Cllr Jackson requested officers take the consultation to a festival in Fillwood on the 23rd September.  
ACTION: Officers to confirm arrangement with Cllr Jackson

Members were interested to know how some choices on the priorities would be made. Cllr Threlfall said 
that a formula existed that provided a weighting to the hierarchy of transport priorities and that 
Members would be able to review this.  ACTION: Officers to confirm when Members can expect to 
receive this?

Members highlighted the need for reliable and varied bus services.  They would like to receive more 
information on what exactly is going to happen with the bus services in the short term and what is in the 
pipeline for longer-term? Members would also like to understand who’s responsible for doing what 
between WECA and BCC.  ACTION: Officers to provide the above information.

The ‘funding gap’ was discussed and officers said they welcome Members views this aspect of the draft 
plan.  Members said they would like more explicit details on the funding required for delivery of the 
separate elements of the plans.  It was reported that most of the financial information would be in the 
JLTP but it would also be referenced in the Bristol Transport Strategy. Members suggested that direct 
links to the JLTP should be added to the Bristol Transport Plan to make clearer.  ACTION: Officers to 
confirm if this suggestion will be taken up.

Some members questioned if the strategy was visionary enough and designed with an awareness of the 
speed of change that technological advances are making.  Some areas related to this were: 

- The advent of autonomous vehicles. 
- Planning for change i.e. shopping habits, more flexible working practices and last mile 

logistics, planning applications, etc.  

Members would like to know if these future changes can be modelled. ACTION: Officers to confirm

Members questioned the feasibility of the mass transport initiatives and asked for a business case to be 
presented i.e. some worked figures for some or all of the proposed routes? Officers responded that they 
would be preparing the business cases after feasibility studies were complete (and if they were 
favourable) so yes they would provide for Members. ACTION: Business cases to be provide to members 
if/when they are complete. 

The Chair stated that in her opinion the document had a good written expression.  But it was felt that it 
could be structured better, especially at the beginning, with a Member suggesting additions such as a 
“how to navigate this document” page and easy to use diagrams.  Although it was acknowledged that it 
will be improved when it has been worked on by the Design Team.  

9. Cabinet Member for Transport and Connectivity: Q&A and Discussion

Page 8



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Cllr Threlfall provided an overview of the three significant areas within her portfolio. 
i. Bristol Transport Strategy & Joint Local Transport Plan - getting the plans approved 

ii. Highways  - includes repairs potholes and resurfacing 
iii. Sustainable Transport – includes Traffic Regulation Orders (streamlining the process) and the 20 

mile per-hour consultation  which ends on the 31st August

Members were told it would be at around two years before the Chocolate Path reopens as there are 
three main points of structural failure. 

Area Committee’s – ensuring the CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy) funding process is right and clearing 
the backlog of schemes was also a priority. 

Questions were asked about setting targets for the transport strategies.  Officers responded targets will 
be in the JLTP which they will track and monitor these.  But it was important that the council was very 
smart about where it decided invest funding in the first instance.  In some circumstances, such as cross-
border corridors, it will be also be necessary to gain consensus from the other four local authorities. 

Members highlighted the dissatisfaction of some attendees at the Area Committee (AC) meetings; the 
Cabinet Member said she would soon be meeting with the Chairs of each AC.  

Members would like to understand more about the causes of the blockages in highways projects but due 
to time constraints it wasn’t possible to discuss this in detail.  ACTION: The Chair asks if written 
clarification could be provided.

10. Trusts and Mutualisations - Laura Pye - Head of Culture

Laura Pye – Head of Culture (presentation slides attached)

The Head of Culture took the Members through some slides which provided some background and 
examples of local trusts and mutuals including the Bristol Music Trust.  The presentation provided some 
idea of the pros and cons and included the direct views of staff of Bristol Music Trust and the Head of 
Culture. 

Members were keen to understand how transferable these types of organisational models were to other 
projects, organisations and services such as libraries.  Members commented that they found the 
information provided very useful because of the way it was delivered, as it provided a balanced view of 
the different positions. Positive comments were also made that it highlighted the important matters for 
consideration such as Functions, Motivations, Scale, Cash Flow, VAT and TUPE.

Friends Groups were also discussed as a potential way of supporting organisations and services.  It was 
reported that these can raise funds in the region of £50k - £100k per annum. 

Page 9



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Development Trusts were also highlighted as a potential way of helping to support libraries financially.  It 
would require a group of people /stakeholders of who were willing to declare that the ‘sole purpose of 
the development trust was to raise funds for libraries’. However, it was stated that there are pros and 
cons to every individual situation that need to be taken into consideration. 

Members thanked Laura for the presentation and information.  They also wanted to register their thanks 
to Laura for her hard work and everything she had achieved whilst working at the Council.  

11. Air Quality Consultation & Engagement - Alex Minshull City Innovation and Sustainability 
Service Manager

The item was introduced by Alex Minshull (City Innovation and Sustainability Service Manager) which 
consisted of two key areas. 

i. Clean Air Plan -  consultation & engagement 
ii. Clean Air Fund – bidding process 

i. Officers provided an overview of how the consultation process was progressing to date. Feedback had 
been generally supportive so far (more details of this are contained within the published report).  The 
current engagement plan was summarised i.e. target audiences, outreach activities and online presence 
(not so much social media) and the consultation materials.  

A Member asked about the validity of exploring the 5 options in such detail when there is a requirement  
to gain compliance by taking the quickest route.  However, it was explained that there could be more 
than one potential option are therefore ‘packages of measures’ could be put together, depending on the 
modelling.  

Officers confirmed that the focus of the Clean Air Zone is for it to be within the existing Air Quality 
Management Area.  It was also explained that just because some things won’t be within the eventual 
Clean Air Zone it didn’t mean they wouldn’t still benefit from it.

Members asked to see the assumptions in modelling that the decisions are based on and, if that is not 
possible, to have a couple of exemplars.  It was explained that there are technical assessments being 
conducted in parallel to the consultation and engagement process and that it might be possible for 
members to look at the key parameters being used.  Action: Officers to feedback about if/when this might 
be possible. 

ii.  Officers explained that the Clean Air Fund is a central Government fund that requires a competitive 
bidding process.  The councils bid for funding will be submitted alongside the Clean Air Plan Outline 
Business Case later this year.  The purpose of the funding pot is to ‘mitigating the impact’ of the Clean Air 
Zone on residents and is primarily focussed on low-income households but also small and medium size 
enterprises (SME’s).

Page 10



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Members were presented with some additional information during the meeting and a brief discussion 
was ensued about the pros and cons for the different options for mitigating the effects.  

The Chair suggested that Members might like more time to further consider the potential schemes and 
that any further feedback would be passed any back to officers in due course.  

Action: Members to forward any further feedback on the options back to the Chair and Jacob Prior by the 
10th August.  

Meeting ended at 8.45 pm

CHAIR  __________________

Page 11



 

Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission Action Tracker 2018/2019

Agenda 
Item 

Title of Report/ 
Description

Action and Deadline Responsible 
Officer / Member

Action taken and date completed

Action Sheet –  26th July 2018  
6 Public Forum 

Statement 
ACTION: Cllr Threlfall to raise concerns at 
the 27 July 2018 / West of England Joint 
Committee on behalf of the Scrutiny 
Commission over the issue of bus services 
halting effects of this on some 
communities.  

Cabinet Member and 
Scrutiny Advisor 

To be confirmed 

7 Annual Business 
Report

ACTION: Members to inform the Chair if 
they think the Commission should be 
looking into the information contained in 
the 26th July Audit Committee papers in 
more detail (Agenda Item 9 p65 - 
APPENDIX A - SUMMARIES OF 
COMPLETED AUDITS: E. GROWTH AND 
REGENERATION; E1 and E2: G&R Board 
draft TOR and the Investment Property 
Portfolio)

Members to confirm 
their views to the 
Chair in the first 
instance.

The Chair has confirmed the Commission will not 
be requesting any further information 

8 Strategic Transport 
Plans:  Joint Local 
Transport Plan & 
Bristol Transport 
Strategy

ACTION:  Officers to provide details of the 
planned schedule of consultation events 
which will complement the on-line survey 
to members.

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers 

Schedule of consultation and engagement events 
was sent to Members 14/8/18

Bristol City Council
Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission
Action Tracker
29th November 2018

P
age 12

A
genda Item

 5



ACTION: Officers to confirm with Cllr 
Jackson if the consultation will be taken to 
a festival in Fillwood on the 23rd 
September.

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers

An email was sent to Cllr Jackson on 20th Sept 
that no officers were available to attend, 
however details of the consultation were sent to 
him to share at the event.

Members requested to know how some 
choices on the transport priorities would 
be made.  They were informed that a 
formula existed that provided a weighting 
to the hierarchy of priorities  ACTION: 
Officers to provide this information to 
Members 

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers

This is part of the Joint Local Transport Plan, 
which is out to public consultation in January.

Regarding the transport capital programme 
prioritisation process, this is still under 
development with the expectation being that the 
process will be completed by the end of 2018/19 
to be tested against the 2019/20 capital 
programme and then applied to develop the 
2020/21 programme and a 5 year forward 
programme.

Members requested more information on 
what will happen with the bus services in 
the short-term and what is in the pipeline 
for longer-term. They also requested more 
information about who is responsible for 
doing what between WECA and BCC with 
regards to bus services.  ACTION: Officers 
to provide the above information.

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers

The majority of bus services are delivered 
commercially by bus operators who determine 
their route and timetable. The Authorities work 
with operators to develop and improve this 
network. 

This commercial network is supplemented by the 
authorities ‘supported bus service’ network. 
These services are funded by the authorities and 
they seek to fill gaps in the commercial network 
and provide links they consider socially necessary. 
The powers to provide these services are shared 
powers, so each local authority and WECA 
individually has the power to procure supported 
bus services. 

This will continue in the short term. Any change 

P
age 13



to the delivery of bus services will depend on the 
proposals contained in the Bus Strategy, which is 
due to be consulted on in 2019. This will consider 
the frameworks available for the delivery of bus 
services, including the new powers of Enhanced 
Partnerships and Franchising. This strategy is also 
reviewing the current network’s strengths and 
weaknesses and potential network design for the 
future.

WECA is responsible for public transport 
information, real time information, concessionary 
fares and Community Transport. These functions 
are currently delivered on WECA’s behalf by each 
individual authority for Information, 
Concessionary Fares and Community Transport. 
The central functions for RTI are provided by BCC 
and for Concessionary Travelcards by SGC.

Members suggested that direct links to 
the Joint Local Transport Plan (JLTP) from 
the Bristol Transport Plan should be added 
to make it clearer and easier to navigate 
the two documents.  ACTION: Officers to 
confirm if this suggestion will be taken up.

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers

This was taken on in the next draft of the 
Strategy. We welcome any further comments on 
whether any further clarification is required.

9 Cabinet Member for 
Transport and 
Connectivity: Q&A 
and Discussion

Members requested to understand more 
about the causes of the blockages in 
highways projects but due to time 
constraints it wasn’t possible to discuss 
this in detail.  ACTION: The Chair asked for 
written clarification could be provided.

Service Director, 
Transport & Transport 
Officers & Cabinet 
Member

After further discussion it’s been agreed that a 
‘Highways Scheme Delivery Report’ will now 
come to the November Scrutiny Commission 
Meeting.

11 Air Quality
 Clean Air Plan: 

consultation & 

Officers explained that technical 
assessments were being conducted in 
parallel to the consultation and 
engagement process, and that it might be 

City Innovation and 
Sustainability Service 
Manager /  
Sustainability Officers

All inputs and assumptions to the models will be 
available through the Outline Business Case (OBC) 
document. The modelling process and inputs are 
subject to stringent technical review at national 

P
age 14



possible for members to look at the key 
parameters being used.  ACTION: Officers 
to feedback about if/when this might be 
possible. 

government level (JAQU (Joint Air Quality Unit of 
Defra and DoT)).

engagement 
 Clean Air Fund 

(CAF): bidding 
process 

The Chair suggested Members might like 
more time to further consider the 
potential schemes.
ACTION: Members to pass any further 
feedback on the CAF options to the Chair 
and Jacob Prior by the 10th August.  

Members 

COMPLETE

P
age 15



Scrutiny Work Programme 2018 / 2019    

Adults, Children and 
Education Scrutiny 

Commission 

Communities Scrutiny 
Commission 

Growth and 
Regeneration Scrutiny 

Commission 

Resources Scrutiny 
Commission 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management Board 

July 2018 
  26th July, 6pm   

  Annual Business Report   

  Joint Local Transport Plan   

  Bristol Transport Strategy   

  Cllr Threlfall Q&A / discussion 
session 

  

  Trusts and Mutualisation 
Report 

  

  Air Quality   

August 2018 
  13th August, 9.30 am   

  Housing Company (closed 
briefing and Q&A session for 
Commission Members and 
OSMB) 

  

September 2018 
 10th September, 10am  24th September, 3pm 3rd September 

 Waste: 

 Bristol Waste Company 

 Cleanliness of city / clean 
streets campaign – 
update 

 Enforcement  

 

ICT Systems and Strategy Arena Cabinet Paper 

 Community Safety statistics 
(Safer Bristol) 

 
Commercialisation and 
Income Generation   

Companies Governance 
Review – information only 

 
Directorate Performance 
Report (KPIs) 

 
Annual Business Report Creation of the Housing 

Company  – information only  

   
Finance Report  Bristol Energy Operational 

Plan  

   
Directorate Performance 
Report (KPI’s) 

 

P
age 16

A
genda Item

 7



Adults, Children and 
Education Scrutiny 

Commission 

Communities Scrutiny 
Commission 

Growth and 
Regeneration Scrutiny 

Commission 

Resources Scrutiny 
Commission 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management Board 

   Risk Register (Corporate)  

October  2018 

Thurs, 18th October, 5pm    
25th October 4pm MQT  & 
5pm OSMB  

Strengthening Families 
Programme and Adverse 
Childhood Experiences 

   Equalities Policy & Strategy  

Children’s Centres 
   

Corporate Performance 
Report  
 

Suicide (University) Clusters    Corporate Risk Register 

Directorate Performance 
Report (KPIs) 

   
Standing item – Chair’s 
Updates 

Directorate Risk Register     

November 2018 
19th November, 2pm  12th November 10.00 am 29th November, 5pm  Tues 27th November  

(4pm MQT / 5pm OSMB) 

Better Lives Programme 

 Implementation 

 Delayed Transfers of Care 

 Recommendations from 
the Adult Social Care 
Scrutiny Task Group 

Housing:  

 Private rented sector / 
HMO regulation  

 Tackling housing crisis 

 Vehicle Dwellers 

Highways Scheme Delivery 
Report 

 Libraries – Positioning Paper 

Female Genital Mutilation 
(FGM)  

Community Safety Statistics 
(Safer Bristol)  

Harbour Review   Local High Streets – 
Positioning Paper 

Public Health  
 

Risk Register City Leap Project  Standing item – Chair’s 
Updates 

Directorate Performance 
Report (KPI’s) 

 Directorate Performance 
Report (KPI’s) 

 Information only item - 
Household Waste Recycling 
Centre planned at Hartcliffe 
Way 

Directorate Risk Register 
(TBC) 

 Risk Register  Bristol Waste Company 
Business Plan (part exempt) 

    Bristol Energy Company 

P
age 17



Adults, Children and 
Education Scrutiny 

Commission 

Communities Scrutiny 
Commission 

Growth and 
Regeneration Scrutiny 

Commission 

Resources Scrutiny 
Commission 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management Board 

Trading Position (exempt) 

     

December 2018 
   4pm, 6th December 2018   

   Commercialisation & Income 
Generation  - Update 

 Plus: Commercialisation & 
Innovation Working 
Group – Up-date 

 

   ICT Systems and Strategy  
Verbal up-date (possible 
exempt item) 

 

   Council Tax Base Report  

 
 

 Collection Fund 
Surplus/Deficit Report 

 

 
 

 Brexit Impact Assessment 
Report 

 

 
 

 Global Parliament of Mayors 
(TBC) 

 

 
 

 Resources Period 5 Finance 
Information – Standing Item 

 

   Q2 Risk Register   

January 2019 
28th January, 2pm 14th January, 10 am  January (Budget Scrutiny) Thurs 17th January   

(4pm MQT / 5pm OSMB) 

Thrive mental health – annual 
review 

CIL (update/review of new CIL 
committee arrangements) 

  4pm, 10th January 

 4pm, 14th January  

Provisional item  - Companies 
Business Plans 

Mental Health 
Recommissioning and 
Supporting People Services 
 

Customer services 
update/review 

 

 

Provisional Item  - Corporate 
Performance Report 

Winter resilience update 
 

Public Toilets   
 

Provisional Item  - Corporate 
Risk Register 
 

P
age 18



Adults, Children and 
Education Scrutiny 

Commission 

Communities Scrutiny 
Commission 

Growth and 
Regeneration Scrutiny 

Commission 

Resources Scrutiny 
Commission 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management Board 

Directorate Performance 
Report (KPI’s) 

Standing Items TBC: 

 Community Safety 
statistics (Safer Bristol)  

 Directorate Performance 
Report (KPIs)  

 Directorate Risk Register 

  Standing item – Chair’s 
Updates 

Directorate Risk Register 
(TBC) 

Housing Allocations / Home 
Choice Review  

 Provisional item – One City 
Plan 

February 2019  

  21st February, 5pm 28th February, 4pm February TBC (13th Feb to 4th 
March) 

  Harbourside Regeneration 
and Flood Strategy 
 

Workforce (TBC) Provisional Item – Energy 
Company Business Plan  

   Cumberland Basin / Weston 
Harbour 

  

   Innovative Housing Methods 
(TBC) 

  

     

     

     

March 2019 

25th (tbc) March, 4pm     

School Places – Provision, 
Expansion and Admissions 

    

Bristol Hospital Education 
Services 

    

School readiness risks and 
action plans  

    

Learning City update     

Care Leavers     

SEND Scrutiny task group 
update report 

    

Directorate Performance     

P
age 19



 

Report (KPI’s) 

Directorate Risk Register 
(TBC) 

    

April 2019 

    April TBC 

 

 

 

 

Provisional Item  - Corporate 
Performance Report  
 
 

 
 

  Provisional Item  - Corporate 
Risk Register 

 
   

Standing item – Chair’s 
Updates 

Items to be Scheduled 

Quality Accounts  

 

Cross-Border Planning Issues 
(provisional – TBC) 

 

Progress Report on 
Implementation of the 
Equality and Inclusion 
Strategy.  Summer 2019. 

 
 

Climate Change / Resilience  
ID (TBC) 

 
 

 
 

Local Plan (TBC possible 
Planning Led Meeting in next 
municipal year)  

 
 

  BTS (TBC)   

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire (BNSSG) : Sustainable Transformation Partnership) 
26th September , 2pm (Hosted by South Gloucestershire) 

Items in respect of the ‘Healthier Together’ Programme (to be confirmed) 
 

P
age 20



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
  Growth and Regeneration  

Scrutiny Commission  
29th November 2018  

Report of: Transport Service/Local and Sustainable Transport 
 
Title: Delivery of Local Transport Schemes 
 
Ward: Citywide 
 
Officer Presenting Report:    Ed Plowden – Head of Local and Sustainable transport 
/ Mark Sperduty – Group Manager 
 
Contact Telephone Number:  0117 90 36568 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
1. Scrutiny to note the process for delivering transport schemes. 
2. Scrutiny to make comment on the proposed changes to the method of collecting suggestions 
from the public.(Section 2) 
3. Scrutiny to comment on how to keep ward members up to date on progress. (Section 3.4) 
 
 
The significant issues in the report are: 
 
1. Proposals to amend the way local ward members make decisions – particularly about CIL -  
via Area Committees, which are in currently in progress and due to be considered by Scrutiny in 
the New Year. 
 
2. The way in which any highways scheme is delivered. 

Page 21

Agenda Item 9



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
1. Summary 

1.1 This report covers how concerns over local traffic issues are collated and processes that are in 
place to deliver resulting projects, including the risks and timescales involved.  This work is 
delivered by the Road Safety and Local Area Engineering team and the report also covers the wider 
work of this team and key contacts across Transport.  Parallel to this, the progress that has been 
made on the local schemes identified by the Neighbourhood Partnerships since 2015/16 is being 
communicated to all Councillors and is an Appendix of this report. 
 

2. Context 
 
2.1 Current Scheme progress 
2.1.1 At the start of 2015/16 the Neighbourhood Partnerships were asked to not to allocate any 

further schemes due to the size of the backlog of agreed projects.  An additional 6-8 people 
were brought in on agency contracts for up to 18 months to accelerate delivery. 
Neighbourhood Partnerships were then requested only to prioritise one scheme per year so 
that the demands matched the available resources. 

2.1.2 Progress on the schemes that were live at the start of 2015/16 and those that were prioritised 
subsequently, is contained in Appendix A along with the estimated completion dates of all 
remaining schemes. This has been circulated to all members and is not the focus of this report. 

2.1.3 In summary: 

 Schemes live at the start of 2015/16 = 94 

 Schemes still live = 7 
 

 Schemes identified after 2015/16 = 29 

 Schemes still live = 19 

2.2 Receiving and collating Issues of concerns to local communities 
2.2.1 The Traffic Choices website was introduced to help the Neighbourhood Partnerships (NPs) 

consider to which local issues to allocate funding.  The website collated local concerns raised 
and tracked progress of schemes that were funded. This is separate from fix my street, which is 
a similar tool to map defects and/or repairs needed to existing infrastructure rather than to 
suggest alterations to existing arrangements. 

2.2.2 At that time anyone who contacted the City Council with this type of concern received a 
bespoke response explaining either why this wasn’t possible or if it was that it would be 
considered by the local NP. 

2.2.3 Staff levels were reduced as part of the Corporate Savings and a new automated webform 
system resulted in a standardised response saying the enquiry had been received and would be 
considered in due course.  The lack of detail in the generic response has led to many of the 
issues coming back a second time via Members or MPs. 

2.2.4 The reduced staff level also makes it impossible to offer the previous level of service to each of 
the new Area Committees (ACs). 

2.2.5 All the above requests were manually entered onto Traffic Choices in order for the issue to be 
logged for future reference. There are 1857 such issues logged by this system. 

2.2.6 When the Neighbourhood Partnerships ceased, the Traffic Choices website was taken down 
and so has not been available to log issues.  Around 1200 web enquires have been received 
since then.  These have been filed and are awaiting review and assessment. 

2.2.7 A new web based process to raise queries is now being developed. The aim of this is to enable 
the person raising the issue to map the precise location as well as the nature of their concern.  

Page 22



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
This would automate part of the process freeing up officer time on assessing the request.  It 
should also be capable of providing a generic but more informative response as to its potential 
viability in future. 

2.3 Mapping of Local Issues 
2.3.1 The issues recorded by the Traffic Choices website are available to view on the Council’s 

internal pinpoint mapping that all Councillors have access to - 
http://maps.bcc.lan/pinpointplus/ 

2.3.2 Those issues rose since Traffic Choices was closed down, are not yet mapped, but we are 
seeking to add these to pinpoint in a similar way. 

2.3.3 The new process for entering webform enquiries intends to map and enter the issues directly 
into a spreadsheet for us to be able to assess. 

2.3.4 We are working on how to make this information visible to Councillors and the public. The 
resultant information should also be available on pinpoint so all three sets of information 
should be visible together. The new process is intended to be live early in the new year and to 
be of use in the generating of ideas in the new AC decision making cycle. 

2.4 How this information is used to influence highway changes 
2.4.1 The concerns recorded in this manner are used in multiple ways: 

 To address urgent issues directly through central budgets in the capital programme; 

 To help provide the transport input when reviewing planning applications – i.e. there is 
already an issue which could be resolved by a planned development; 

 To input into the design of major schemes being delivered by the City Council, e.g. CPNN; 
and 

 To feed into the Area Committee process.   
 

2.5 Area Committees 
2.5.1 The way in which Area Committees work is being refined following the initial first year. A 

summary of the proposed process is at Appendix B. The overall process is still being finalised 
and will be discussed by Scrutiny in the New Year 

2.5.2 Last year the review of Residents Parking Schemes was a major priority for the Transport 
Department, meaning that the capacity to deliver TROs was reduced. As a result officers 
produced for ACs a list of schemes from PinPoint that would not require TROs, but this list was 
not found to be of use to the majority of ACs. 

2.5.3 As a result, the more automated way of mapping local concerns is proposed so that ACs can 
have this as another option to inform their prioritisation processes.  

2.5.4 Another key change is that we are now asking people to identify what the problem is – which 
helps officers gain a better understanding than the Traffic Choices website, which  prompted 
people to jump to a solution.  

3.1 What are the different stages of a project? 
3.1.1 The following lists some of the key stages of a project that take time and add risk. 

 
3.1.2 Feasibility and Preliminary Design 

 Data Collection such as land ownership and presence of statutory undertakers equipment 
(usually utility companies)  and delays may be due to a reliance on third parties in 
responding with the appropriate information 

 Traffic surveys need to be timed to avoid school holidays etc. 

Page 23



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
 Preparing a proposal that addresses the initial concern, including research if no standard 

solution is obvious 

 Stage 1Road Safety Audit if required; to initiate and respond can take –4-8 weeks  

 Undertake an EQIA 

 
3.1.3 Informal Consultation 

 Defining the type and scale of consultation that needs to take place, usually 4-6 weeks 

 Preparation of consultation material. 

 Determining when the consultation can take place, for instance not during school holidays, 
local and national elections, over Christmas. 

 Reviewing and considering all the responses received to the consultation, including formally 
considering and responding to any petitions (the timescale would depend on the volume 
received);  

 Redesigning or even redefining the scheme to take into account the consultation. 
 

3.1.4 Detailed Design 

 This is the main design work to finalise the overall design and determine materials, 
drainage, lighting, signing and lining changes, resurfacing requirements, position of street 
furniture and trees etc. 

 This would depend on the size of the project but there should not be any unknowns by this 
stage if the above stages have all been undertaken. 

 Stage 2 Road Safety Audit (another 4-6 weeks if needed) 

 Redesign to address and Road Safety Audit issues. 
 

3.1.5 Statutory Consultation on Traffic Orders 

 Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) are required for parking restriction changes, one way 
orders, no entries, speed limit orders, whilst Statutory Notices are required for zebra 
crossings and raised tables, speed humps. 

 There is a defined legal process to undertake which sets certain timescales. 

 The current aim is to get all orders to advert within 4 months, although this depends on a 
number of elements. 

- A review of all existing local orders to identify which existing orders need to be 
amended or revoked and how.   

- The complexity of the proposed changes and hence of the order itself 
 An advert has to be prepared and issued in the local press and erected on site to make 

people aware of the proposed changes in advance of the statutory consultation. 

 Statutory consultation takes place that has to last at least 21 days once an advert has been 
placed in the local press and local notices erected on site 

 If no objections are received then the scheme can proceed as advertised to sealing. 

 If objections are received, a formal review of each one has to take place and a decision 
taken on whether each objection is valid, can be addressed in a revised design or not. 

 An objections report is drafted to recommend how to proceed (as proposed, with 
amendments or not at all) 

 A further supplementary consultation may be needed if minor changes to the advertised 
scheme are required. This could take an additional 3-4 weeks. 

Page 24



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
 This is then sent to the appropriate Ward Councillors for comment, before being 

considered by the Director of Transport for a decision.   

 If approved, a Final Notice is prepared and issued in the press and the order sealed.  
Following sealing the decision can be challenged for up to 6 weeks. 

 The proposed scheme can not move onto the next stage before this has been completed as 
this could be construed as predetermining the outcome of the statutory process. 
 

3.1.6 Tendering 

 Construction drawings need to be prepared covering all changes including ground 
clearance. 

 The estimated cost of the scheme determines which section of the Highways contract these 
works are ordered under.  If under £150k then this goes to the contractor appointed under 
the framework contract for them to consider. 

 They need to be given a reasonable time to consider accepting the work, before an official 
order can be raised. This could be up to 4 weeks. 

 If they do not accept the work then other contractors can be approached which could add a 
further 4-8 weeks to the process. 

 If this is in excess of £150k then a full tendering process needs to be commenced. This can 
take 8-12 weeks. 
 

3.1.7 Construction 

 An agreement needs to be reached with the appointed contractor over their overall 
programme and when they can be on site, what schemes they have which are a priority for 
the Council.  

 There is a minimum 6 week mobilisation period to allow them to plan the work 
appropriately on health and safety grounds. 

 Start dates can also be constrained by site constraints or clashes with other projects, 
especially those that might create excessive congestion if undertaken as the same time. 

 

3.2 Other key factors affecting the timescale for delivery of projects 
3.2.1 There are a number of other issues that also affect the delivery timetable of schemes, 

including: 

 The overall programme of activity and priorities of teams involved in the scheme; 

 Contractor availability; 

 If specific Legal advice is required; 

 If planning permission is required. 

 Corporate procurement rules; 

 Approvals by external bodies e.g. Environment Agency, Network Rail, English Heritage 

 If forecast costs look like exceeding the budget there would need to be additional funding 
sought; and 

 Third party works in the areas that delay potential start times.  
 

3.3 Internal management processes 
3.3.1 Transport Delivery Board: This is an officer board with managers from across the Council who 

are involved in the management and delivery of changes to the highway and public realm 
which coordinates the overall programme, oversees the resourcing and timing of individual 

Page 25



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
projects, aims to minimise the risks identified above and improve the delivery of transport 
schemes overall.  

3.3.2 Quality Assurance Process and Board: This is an officer board to ensure all schemes are 
delivered to the highest quality, and it specifies the internal teams that should be involved in 
the design of each scheme, the external bodies/groups that should be consulted and any other 
additional audits that should be undertaken. It signs off schemes at different stages (in 
principle, general design and detailed design) A full list of the internal teams/disciplines that 
could be consulted on any scheme depending on its nature is included in Appendix C. 

3.4 Reporting schemes to Councillors and local communities 
3.4.1 Officers in the Road Safety and Local Area Engineering teams have always been willing to meet 

Councillors to discuss any local issue or progress on any scheme.   
3.4.2 Councillors are also contacted directly at certain stages in a scheme: 

 Prior to informal consultation 

 Results of informal consultation 

 Prior to statutory consultation 

 Draft Objection report stage 

 When site work is about to commence 

 There are extended periods in here outside of these points when there is no formal contact 
but some does take place on an adhoc basis 

3.4.3 Until recently, this was supplemented by the NP process, including the Transport sub groups 
and Tracker element of the Traffic Choices website.   

3.4.4 The list in Appendix A shows the current status of all local schemes.  This could be provided 
quarterly in the same format, if Councillors felt that more regular updates would be useful.  

3.4.5 Additionally the Councillors whose ward covers a particular scheme will be informed as and 
when one of the above milestones has incurred a delay. 

3.4.6 The Strategic City Transport Team are also developing a 5 year capital programme and are 
working on mapping this information so that it can be made available to Councillors and 
officers to help further improve coordination of work and allocation of budgets and resources.   

3.5 Resources and work of the Road Safety and Local Area Engineering team 
3.5.1 Currently there are 4.6 FTE under the Area Manager, with a further 4 FTE vacancies.  An 

additional 4 FTE’s are currently being brought back into the team following the delivery of the 
RPS reviews. 

3.5.2 The vacancies are due to be advertised, whilst we are seeking additional posts to address  an 
increase in the number of parking restrictions and traffic schemes that need to be installed 
linked to approved planning applications.  

3.5.3 To supplement the core team, work is also commissioned from the City Council’s Engineering 
Consultancy and highway framework consultants when possible. 

3.5.4 Alongside the delivery of local traffic schemes through the NP or Area Committee process the 
team also works on a number of other areas.  This includes: 

 Parking, pedestrian crossings, traffic calming, pedestrian and cycle route improvements 
that are funded directly through the Capital Programme; 

 S106 Schemes (including some significant parking schemes; 

 Casualty Reduction and Road Safety schemes;  

 Safety Camera Programme and general speed enforcement; 

 Road Safety Audits for other transport projects; 

 Road Safety Research (e.g. TRL Community Corners/Pocket Parks/DIY streets); 

Page 26



Name of Meeting – Report 

 
 Assessing Fatal collisions; 

 Controlled Parking Zones and Residents Parking Schemes;  

 Highway works for other departments such as the Schools Expansion Programme; 

 Liaison with Business Improvement District and other bodies; 

 Tourist and Destination signing (working alongside Destination Bristol); 

 Pedestrian and cycle route signing; 

 Assessment of all requests by residents for Disabled Parking Bays; 

 Correspondence on local issues with residents, Councillors, MPs and FOIs; and 

 Road Safety, Cycling, Walking, Traffic Management/Engineering and Local knowledge 
input and advice to planning applications, other schemes and other teams and 
departments. 

 
3.6 Sign posting Councillors to who does what in other teams in Transport 

2.5.1 All correspondence from Councillors should, as per the instructions across the Council, be 
directed to the Councillor and MP Growth and Regeneration Place email account 
(growth.regeneration.cllrmp@bristol.gov.uk). From here it can be distributed to the 
relevant team, or person in that team. 

2.5.2 This is the same as per all enquires to the items listed in paragraph 2.11.  However, the 
Area Manager and individuals leading on specific projects are usually able to meet 
Councillors if there are particular scheme issues that need to be discussed. 

 

3.  Policy 
Not Applicable 

 
4.   Consultation 

a) Internal 
We are currently working with the GIS and ICT teams to develop the new automated online 
mapping tool that will populate PinPoint. This is due for completion in January 

 
b) External 

Not Applicable 
 
5.  Public Sector Equality Duties 
  This report notes the current position and does not put forward any proposals, and so no 

equality impact assessment has been undertaken. An EQIA is undertaken for each and every 
scheme at an early stage in the process as per 3.1.2 above. 

 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Progress on schemes 
Appendix B – Draft Area Committee Process 
Appendix C – QA Consultation List [STILL TRYING TO OBTAIN] 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
Background Papers: 
 
None 
 

Page 27

mailto:growth.regeneration.cllrmp@bristol.gov.uk


Name of Meeting – Report 

 
 

Page 28



Appendix A - Neighbourhood Partnership Schemes progress

NP Ref Scheme name Description Status/Estimated 

Completion

Comments Delivery 

risk 

(H/M/L)

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS13009 Andalusia Academy DIY streets project DIY traffic calming Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

10TM080 Barton Hill Parking Restrictions (Beam 

Street)

Parking restrictions. Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS13011 Bristol to Bath railway path Improvement works Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS14041 Devon Road Crossing Feasibility Study Feasibility study into pedestrian 

crossing options.

Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12026 High Street, Easton Traffic calming study Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12028 Hinton Street Traffic calming study Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS14035 Lypiatt Road Feasibility Study Feasibility study into traffic 

calming measures

Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12025 Mina Road Environmental 

Improvements

Road closure and removal of one 

way

Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12027 Redfield North Waiting restrictions Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12029 Redfield South Parking restrictions Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

10TM074 St Phillips Parking Restrictions Parking restrictions Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS11072 Victoria Parade DIY Streets Planters, art work road parking Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS12081 Wade Street Pedestrian crossing Partially completed. 

Final scheme 

estimated May 2019

Final elements delayed due to 

ongoing adjacent development. 

Completion of nearby 

development out of the City 

Council's control.

H

Schemes Live at start of 2015/16

Page 1 of 10

P
age 29



Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS11071 Westminster Road area Road humps Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS11071 Westminster Road area Waiting restrictions Completed

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS13047 Avonmouth Village signs Signage review Completed

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS12015 Hung Rd jw Station Rd Parking 

Restrictions

Parking restrictions Completed

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS12020 Old Barrow Hill Junction improvements Completed

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS13057 Ridingleaze Road narrowing Completed

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS14010 Shirehampton Village Ped and parking improvements Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS14058 Cotham Brow/Arley Hill Junction improvements Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS12054 Effingham Road Speed tables or footway buildout Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS13027 Glos County Cricket Ground Traffic management measures March 2019 Issued to contractor - awaiting 

confirmation of start date

M

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS12045 Glos Rd between Hatherley Road and 

Clevedon Road

Parking review Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility.

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS14062 Halsbury Road/Cairns Road Junction improvements Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS14015 Lower Redland Road Footway buildout Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS13013 North Road, Cromwell Road junction Pedestrian improvements and 

waiting restrictions

Completed

Page 2 of 10

P
age 30



Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS13058 Sustainable Bishopston project Benches on hills Completed

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS12070 The Promenade (Glos Road) parking 

restrictions

Footway improvements, bus stop, 

trees, cycle stands

Completed

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS13043 Bristol bus station (Whitson Street 

Layby)

Highways measures Completed

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

No ref Caledonia Place, West Mall junction Cycle parking provision Completed

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS13008 Christmas Steps Handrail request Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility.

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS14068 Pembroke Road Zebra crossing Completed

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS12088 Suspension Bridge Road Approach improvements Completed

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

MSL Thomas Street Handrail on steps Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility.

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

10TM028 Woodland Road Raised platform Completed

Dundry View RS12040 Bishport Avenue Pedestrian measures Completed

Dundry View RS14067 Crox Bottom Pedestrian/cycling improvements Completed

Dundry View RS14066 Elm Tree Corner Pedestrian and parking 

improvements

Completed

Dundry View RS12038 Fulford Road Parking improvements and speed 

cushions

Completed

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS12087 Axbridge Road Pedestrian facilities Completed

Page 3 of 10

P
age 31



Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS14065 Bath Road, Wells Road Measures to deter through traffic Feasibility Initial and revised proposals not 

deemed possible, further 

review being undertaken.

Funding likely to be insufficient 

to meet local expectations

H

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS12089 Cemetry Road Parking Restrictions Completed

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS12036 Cotswold Road Measures to deter through traffic March 2020 Requested scheme not 

progressed following informal 

consultation - redesigned 

scheme being developed.

M

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS14054 Ilminster Avenue Pedestrian facilities Completed

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS12079 Novers Lane, Leinster Avenue MSKC, various waiting restrictions Completed

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS12037 Park Avenue Junction improvements Completed

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS13015 Queenshill Road One way and waiting restrictions Completed

Greater Bedminster RS15018 Ashton Vale Parking restrictions Completed

Greater Bedminster RS13044 Victor Road, Stanley Street Green route Completed

Greater Brislington RS12119 Birchwood Road  Pedestrian crossing Completed

Greater Brislington RS12119 Birchwood Road, Latimer Close Waiting restrictions Completed

Greater Brislington RS12118 Broomhill Road Waiting restrictions Completed

Greater Brislington RS12118 Emery Road Footway and cycle improvements Completed

Page 4 of 10

P
age 32



Greater Brislington RS14048 Wick Road area Waiting restrictions Completed

Greater Brislington RS12093 Winchester Rd / Winchester Ave / 

Eton Rd

Parking restrictions/SRTS Completed

Greater Fishponds RS14040 Abingdon Road Parking feasibility study Completed As part of Chester Park School 

highway scheme

Greater Fishponds RS11035 Charlton Road area Waiting restrictions Completed

Greater Fishponds RS14039 Drummond Road, Dunkirk Road Parking feasibility study Completed

Greater Fishponds RS12080 Fishponds Road GBBN review Completed

Greater Fishponds RS13002 Forest Road north Footway widening and waiting 

restrictions

Completed

Greater Fishponds 10TM057 Manor Road Pedestrian Island Pedstrian refuge island Completed

Greater Fishponds RS11033 Park Road, Duchess Way crossing Zebra crossing Completed

Greater Fishponds RS11075 Speedwell Road Pedestrian islands Completed

Greater Fishponds RS14038 Straits Parade Bus stop relocation study Completed

Greater Fishponds RS12021 Whitefield Ave/Poplar Road Traffic calming Completed

Henbury and 

Southmead

RS11079 Brentry Lane, Charlton Lane Junction visibility improvements Completed

Henbury and 

Southmead

RS11105 Charlton Road, Pen Park Road Pedestrian improvements Completed

Henbury and 

Southmead

RS12018 Doncaster Road Pedestrian crossing Completed

Henbury and 

Southmead

RS11081 Greystoke Crossing Pedestrian refuge island, footway 

works associated with bus stop.

Completed

Henbury and 

Southmead

RS11078 Knole Lane Pedestrian crossing Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS13012 Coldharbour Road/Cairns Road Zebra crossing May 2019 Being delivered by Cycle 

Ambition Fund programme.

M

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12063 Eastfield Road, Chock Lane, Channels 

Hill

Footway improvement Completed

Page 5 of 10

P
age 33



Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12058 Henleaze Tesco Review of parking restictions and 

pedestrian access at Tesco access

Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12060 Park Grove Junction improvements Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12044 Redmaids' School Keep Clear Grange 

Court Rd (S106)

School Keep Clear Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS13034 Shaplands Waiting restrictions Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12064 Southmead Road Zebra crossing Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS11019 Stoke Lane Waiting restrictions Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS12061 The Downs Waiting restrictions Completed Further changes following 

review of installed scheme to be 

delivered by April 2019.

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS11016 Westbury Park/North View Waiting restrictions February 2019 With contractors for 

implementation, some already 

completed.

M

Horfield and 

Lockleaze

RS14060 Beaufort Road Road closure Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility.

Page 6 of 10

P
age 34



Horfield and 

Lockleaze

RS11104 Cottisford Road / Ingmire Road Parking Restrictions Completed

Horfield and 

Lockleaze

10TM046 Kellaway Avenue Zebra crossing Completed

St George RS13051 Beaufort Road Experimental one-way On hold Insufficent funding in S106 to 

deliver the scheme.

St George RS14037 Bryants Hill Feasibility study into provision of 

crossing

Completed

St George 10TM082 Crews Hole Road Traffic calming Completed

St George RS11031 Hudds Vale Road Waiting restrictions Completed

St George RS14036 Plummers Hill Waiting restrictions Completed

St George RS12068 Stibbs Hill Prohibition of driving Completed

Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS11067 Cadogan Road Weight limit review Completed

Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS14070 Longway Avenue, Rookery Way Waiting restrictions May 2019 Order to be issued to Contractor 

- combined with other work

M

Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS14069 Stockwood Lane Road safety improvements Completed

Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS12047 Walsh Avenue Traffic management measures Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS16005 Devon Road Pedestrian Crossing May 2019 Waiting for start date from 

Contractor

M

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS15029 Dundridge Lane Dropped Kerbs and footway build 

out

Completed

Ashley, Easton and 

Lawrence Hill

RS17023 Lypiatt Road Footway widening, removing 

obstructive parking

August 2019 Consultation being undertaken. H

Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS17018 Kingsweston Lane/Long Cross Improved pedestrian crossing 

facilties by roundabout

TBD Not started. Ongoing 

development in the area will 

impact deliver of scheme.

H

Schemes Selected after start of 2015/16

Page 7 of 10

P
age 35



Avonmouth and 

Kingsweston

RS15003 Shirehampton Road/Kingsweston Road 

Junction Improvements

Junction Improvements June 2019 Final design approved, to be 

issued to contractor.

M

Bishopston, Cotham 

and Redland

RS14061 Sommerville Road Traffic Calming Traffic Calming Withdrawn Scheme stopped after feasibility 

as no affordable solution.

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS16009 Clifton Road Contraflow cycle scheme Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS16006 Jacobs Wells Road Pedestrian Crossing September 2019 Being issued to contractor. 

Network Management 

sequencing

M

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS16007 Lower Clifton Hill Contraflow cycle scheme Withdrawn Not technically viable following 

feasibility

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS16008 Oakfield Road Contraflow cycle scheme August 2019 At detailed design stage M

Cabot, Clifton and 

Clifton East

RS15020 Royal Park Refuge Island Pedestrian Refuge Island Completed

Dundry View RS17012 Cardill Close Dropped kerb crossing May 2019 Contractor refused work due to 

low value, alternative option 

being investigated.

M

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS17019 Novers Lane Zebra crossing Zebra crossing by the school. September 2019 Previously on hold due to 

Metrobus works nearby.  Being 

delivered by Safer Routes to 

School team.  Currently at 

consultation.

M

Filwood, Knowle and 

Windmill Hill

RS15024 Woodbridge Road and Redcatch Road One-way in Woodbridge Road and 

speed table in Redcatch Road

February 2020 Funding uncertainty delayed 

scheme.  Funding now approved 

by Area Committee in 

September 2018.

M

Greater Beminster 

Community 

Partnership

RS15004 Duckmoor Road Traffic Calming, improved 

pedestrian refuges

June 2019 Detailed design to be finalised, 

then issue to contractor

M

Page 8 of 10

P
age 36



Greater Beminster 

Community 

Partnership

RS12041 Greville Road DIY Streets Scheme August 2019 Detailed design to be finalised, 

then issue to contractor

H

Greater Beminster 

Community 

Partnership

RS14071 North Street (Gaywood House) Pedestrian refuge island Completed

Greater Brislington RS15002 Wick Road, Newbridge Road Feasibility Study December 2018 L

Greater Fishponds RS16004 Fishponds/Eastville Parking 

Restrictions

General Parking Restrictions August 2019 TRO being processed. M

Henleaze, Stock 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS14042 Henleaze Parking Review Parking Review Withdrawn Neighbourhood Partnership  

reallocated funding to Seamills 

Parking Review

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS16011 Seamills Parking Review General Parking Restrictions October 2019 TRO being processed. M

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS14043 Shirehampton Road Crossing Zebra Crossing & Pedestrians 

Improvements

Completed

Henleaze, Stoke 

Bishop and Westbury-

on-Trym

RS14001 Westbury-on-Trym Parking Review January 2020 TRO being processed. H

Horfield and 

Lockleaze

RS15016 Church Road, Horfield Traffic Calming Withdrawn Funding withdrawn by NP 

following Ward boundary 

review

Horfield and 

Lockleaze

RS15015 Romney Avenue Area Parking Review Parking Review November 2019 TRO being instructed M

St George RS16013 Bryants Hill Crossing Pedestrian Refuge Island Completed

St George RS14049 Troopers Hill Road Safety Measures Road Safety Measures April 2019 With contractor - awaiting start 

date

M

Page 9 of 10

P
age 37



Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS15001 Fortfield Road, Wharncliffe Gardens & 

Ridgeway Lane

Parking Restrictions April 2019 Being issued to contractor. M

Stockwood, 

Hengrove and 

Whitchurch

RS18035 Hengrove Farm Lane Dropped kerbs to aid pedestrians May 2019 Awaiting confirmation of 

locations from Councillors and 

remaining budget once Park 

path has been resurfaced.

M

Page 10 of 10

P
age 38



Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19

Easter 

19/22nd

Activities

exploration AC s & BCC 

services

mutual 

understan

ding of 

how to 

work 

together

Councillor briefings

Highways/members 

meetings?

Parks/members

Engagement process: 

communities

Collecting Community 

priorities

Viability testing negotiatin

g options 

with BCC 

services/o

ther 

delivery 

partners

Choosing priorities

production of Outline 

priorities

end March 

2019

Stage 1 deadline 31st March

Informal AC meetings & 

formal meeting date 

setting

8-18th April

Stage 2 Project 

development

Deadline Stage 2 8th July

Project technical 

assessment/snagging

Production of AC 

reports

Publication of AC 

reports

AC meetings

CPG approval

Delivery of Funding 

Agreements

Project delivery

Appendix B - CIL & S106 Review and 2018/2019 Delivery Timeline    DRAFT V2.00      October 2018

Aug-19 Sep-19

19/20 Programme

P
age 39



Appendix C - QA Consultation List

Mandatory Consultees

Highways Maintenance 

Parks & Green Spaces

Diversity & Equality Team 

Passenger transport 

Cycling & walking Infrastructure 

Ecology 

Tree management

Public realm/Urban Design/Planning/Heritage 

Street lighting

Flood Risk

Structures Team 

Area engineering 

Traffic signals 

TRO Team 

Transport Development Management 

Parking Services

Road Safety 

Property

Docks 

Strategic transport planning people

Highway Network Management 

Additional Consulties

Elected Member (Locally elected + Executive member)

Network Rail 

Highways England (if impacts strategic M32 / M4/ M5 + A roads outside 

our control)

Environment Agency 

Emergency services (if impact on road width)

Pollution Control 

Downs committee 

Air Quality 

Sustrans

Bristol Walking Alliance

Bristol Cycling Campaign

Civic Society

All statutory undertakers under the New Roads/Street Works Act 

(NRSWA) 1991 

Page 40



Name of Meeting – Report

Growth and Regeneration  
Scrutiny Commission 

29th November 2018

Report of: Colin Molton, Executive Director, Growth & Regeneration

Title: Bristol City Docks Review Project

Ward: Citywide

Officer Presenting Report:  Gemma Dando, Acting Director of Neighbourhood Services

Contact Telephone Number:  0117 352 1090

Recommendation:

For members to consider and make comments on the information provided 

Page 41

Agenda Item 10



BUSINESS CHANGE

Title

Bristol City Docks review project

P
age 42



• We want Bristol City Docks to be…

– A commercial success

– Safe and welcoming for all

– A place for innovation and creativity

– A world class tourist destination

• We are undertaking a review on how the 

docks operate to make improvements that 

will contribute to the city aspirations for the 

whole harbour area.

Vision

P
age 43



• Bristol City Docks is a “Competent Harbour Authority” which is 

owned by Central Government (under the Department for 

Transport) and managed by the Local Authority - therefore classed 

as a “Municipal Port”. 

• The Primary Legislation for running a port is contained within the 

Harbour, Docks and Piers Act 1847.

– This act gives powers to the harbour authority to manage and improve facilities and 

bylaws, and the power to charge for services. 

– It also sets out statutory rights about what “a harbour authority has to do”, to include 

conservancy duties, pilotage duties and rights to navigation. 

• The City Docks also has a “designation” as a “right to navigation” 

which states we have to allow free passage of vessels through our 

water.

• Other relevant legislation includes Bristol Dock Acts, Corporation 

Acts and Harbour Revision Orders 1848-1997, and the local 

byelaws which were last updated in 2009.

Bristol City Docks 

P
age 44



• Bristol City Council have received requests a 

number of times from the DfT for an update 

on the progress towards being moved to a 

“Trust Port” status. 

• The move in this direction recognises that 

Trust Ports have better financial performance 

than LA managed ports and is something that 

is an aspiration of the DfT.

• At present this would not be possible as the 

operation of the port is not cost neutral.

Trust Port status

P
age 45



• Bristol is primarily a “leisure harbour” 

• There are 280 leisure licences that have been issued, 

these are renewed annually. 

• There are 22 commercial and residential leases  

(Commercial = restaurants, bars, a hostel).

• There are lots of other organisations that also use 

the docks – VCS, not for profit, clubs, groups and 

commercial organisations.

• There is a pricing structure in place for the 

chargeable usage/services within the docks.

Information about the docks

P
age 46



• VCS groups, charities and eductation:

– All Aboard, Scouts, Sea Scouts, Disability Charities, Schools, Colleges, 

Universities, Young Bristol, Adventurous Activities, Pride of Bristol Association, 

Matthew Trust.

• Clubs and societies

– Bristol Canoe Club, Bristol Rowing Club, Baltic Wharf Sailing Club, Bristol Gig 

Club, Clevedon Gig Club, Clifton Gig Club, Bristol Social Rowing Club, Bristol 

Canoe Polo Club, Sea Cadets.

• Commercial organisations 

– Bristol Ferry Boat Company, No7 Ferries, Bristol Packet Trips, Bristol Stand Up 

Paddleboard Company, Blueprint water safety, Bristol Maritime Academy (RYA 

Training) SW Maritime Academy RYA Training, Motive Marine, Bristol Marina, 

Underfall Yard, Pooles Wharf Marina, Beese’s Tea Garden ferry, Channel Yacht 

Sales.

Examples of organisations who use the docks

P
age 47



• See attached spreadsheet for an overview of 

the fees and charges related to the docks.

• Where possible, these have been 

benchmarked to other docks / ports / 

harbours. 

• The initial work shows that Bristol is 

considerably cheaper than many other areas.

• In order to become cost-neutral to the city, 

the pricing structure would have to change.

Fees and charges

P
age 48



Proposed areas to review

Workstream Detail Public engagement / consultation

Fees and charges 

Objective – to ensure the income 

covers the cost of running the 

harbour including repairs and 

maintenance.

Complete benchmarking and 

propose updated fees and 

charges.

Consider whether any activities 

should use tender process.

Explore other income 

opportunities

Who: Targeted group of harbour/docks users 

e.g. ferries, leisure boats etc

How: Engagement at Harbourside forum and 

recreational users group.

Consultation survey and feedback.

Policy and engagement

Objective: to ensure the policies 

and laws are in place and are 

correctly applied to ensure 

effective operation of the docks.

Review byelaws and consider 

any updates

Who: Wider group of harbour users and 

businesses

How: working group, via forums, use the 

survey?

Harbour operating model and 

business plan 

Objective: to articulate strategic 

direction and alignment to City 

aspirations

Alignment with harbour assets 

projects

Agree and implement operating 

model and business plan that 

complements city initiatives

Who: Harbour users, businesses and other 

Bristol residents

How: forums, use survey?, feedback, public 

engagement?

Service transformation

Objective: to deliver out comes of 

the review.

Internal staff teams Who: internal staff teams

How: internal comms channels

P
age 49



• December 2018 – complete benchmarking 

and background work.

• January 2019 – develop options for 

engagement and consultation.

• Feb – Apr 2019 – engagement and 

consultation

• May/Jun 2019 – cabinet report for decisions 

and investment

• From Jun 2019 - implementation

Timescales

P
age 50



Description of Fees Current (£) RPI of 1.6% (£)
Avg of 

Benchmarks
Benchmark

Benchmark 

Price
Comment

Annual

Class A berthing per metre £107.30 £109.02 £294.67 Plymouth £410.00 Also a municipal port and harbour

Port Avon (narrowboat) £250.00 Located further inland - fewer nearby attractions

Port Avon (widebeam) £280.00 Located further inland - fewer nearby attractions

Bath Marina Grade 1 £282.00 Similar facitlites located near a large city

Bath Marina Widebeam £367.00

Liverpool Marina (serviced) £365.00 More coastal location - easier access to sea

Liverpool Marina (unserviced) £300.00

Mariners Wharf Liverpool £260.00

Diglis Basin Marina £138.00 More secluded location further up the Severn

Class B berthing per metre £96.30 £97.84 £189.25 Port Avon (narrowboat) £192.00

Port Avon (widebeam) £231.00

Bath Marina Grade 2 £242.00 Similar facitlites located near a large city

Pooles Wharf £92.00 Located within Bristol Harbour

Diglis Basin Marina £125.00 More secluded location further up the Severn

Pontoon berth per metre £154.50 £156.97 £191.72 Bath Marina £282.00

Gloucester docks £130.00

Monks Meadow £74.75

Hilperton £157.27

Bristol Marina £246.45 Located within Bristol Harbour

Diglis Basin Marina £162.00

Upton Marina £276.00 More secluded location further up the Severn

Stourport Marina (cruisers) £245.00 Same company as Upton but further inland

Stourport Marina (NB and WB) £152.00 Minimum length 12 metres

Club pontoon per metre £128.40 £130.45

Temple Quay per metre (without services) £114.80 £116.64

Temple Quay per metre (with services) £121.90 £123.85 £207.70 Saltford Marina £196.00

Saltford Widebeam £295.00

Bathampton £132.10

Pontoon temple back per metre £130.10 £132.18

Winter berth per metre (without services) £130.00 £132.08 £32.50 Sharpness £32.50

Canal and River trust £90.00

Winter berth per metre (with services) £154.40 £156.87 £108.33 Cardiff £96.00

Sharpness £75.00

Upton Marina £154.00

Short Term

15 day per metre £12.80 £13.00 £23.57 Portishead (based on 10m boat) £35.70

Bristol Marina berth (30 days/2) £15.00

Liverpool (month/2) £20.00

7 day per metre £8.10 £8.23 £45.85 Portishead (based on 10m boat) £17.85

Cardiff £14.00

Liverpool £14.00

48 hours per metre £3.00 £3.05 £3.38 Darmouth £0.85

Portishead £5.40

Brixham £3.90

24 hours per metre £1.80 £1.83 £2.30 Portishead £2.70

Cardiff £2.50

Liverpool £2.20

Upton Marina £1.80

Stourport Marina £1.00

Canoes/ Sailboards

Annual £33.20 £33.73

24 hours per craft £7.10 £7.21

Sailing and Powered £21.50 £21.84 £57.58 Canal and River cruising £72.15

Rivers Only Canal and River £43.00

Storage of craft

Dinghy park rack per craft £218.15 £221.64 Stourport Marina £1,002.00 £83.50 per month

Dinghy park rack per craft £116.10 £117.96

Dutch barn per craft £249.90 £253.90

Ducth barn per craft £211.20 £214.58

Canoes per craft £125.40 £127.41

Underfall Yard Berthing

Minimum charge per metre (7 days) £4.15 £4.22

Monthly Charge per metre(upto 2 months) £6.55 £6.65

Three months and above per metre £21.50 £21.84

Miscellaneous Charges

Sanitary pump out - self operated (per token) £9.05 £9.19 £15.00 Upton Marina £15.00

Hire of pontoons 11.1m upto 7 days £23.55 £23.93

Per day thereafter £44.75 £45.47

Towage per hour of part there of (minimum charge 1 hour) £186.35 £189.33

Hire of harbour vessel per hour or part thereof £56.00 £56.90

Page 51



Attendance upon impounded craft per week or part thereof £56.00 £56.90

Towing charge for impounded craft £186.35 £189.33

Dedicated electricity supply £80.90 £82.19

Redcliffe bridge per swing £300.00 £304.80

Boat lift at underfall yard £76.20 N/A Bristol Marina £20.00

Portsmouth Drystack (per M) £19.00

Upton Marina £25.90

Hire of flatter per day £7.00 £7.11

transport to and from each way £50.00 £50.80

Barges, Lighters and Trows

Annual Lscence- not exceeding 40 tonnes £198.15 £201.32

Each additional 10 tonnes £112.10 £113.89

Temporary liscence 

not exceeding 60 tonnes £39.65 £40.28

not exceeding 100 tonnes £47.80 £48.56

not exceeding 250 tonnes £113.15 £114.96

for every 250 tonnes of cargo in addition £113.15 £114.96

Tugs

Annual licence £230.45 £234.14

Berthing only per metre per year £139.35 £141.58

Work Flatters, barges or rafts

Annual licence per m2 per year £113.15 £114.96

Annual licence per m2 per week £18.25 £18.54

Commercial Passenger vessel - landing charges

Annual operating charge £413.80 £420.42

Small passenger vessels (12 persons or less) £206.65 £209.96

Commercial Licence - craft engaged 

in commercial activities

£0.00

Parking Permits £0.00

£0.00

£0.00

Page 52



Description of Fees Current (£) Retail Price Index of 1.6% (£)

Annual

Class A berthing per metre 107.3 109.0168

Class B berthing per metre 96.3 97.8408

Pontoon berth per metre 154.5 156.972

Club pontoon per metre 128.4 130.4544

Temple Quay per metre (without services) 114.8 116.6368

Temple Quay per metre (with services) 121.9 123.8504

Pontoon temple back per metre 130.1 132.1816

Winter berth per metre (without services) 130 132.08

Winter berth per metre (with services) 154.4 156.8704

Short Term

15 day per metre 12.8 13.0048

7 day per metre 8.1 8.2296

48 hours per metre 3 3.048

24 hours per metre 1.8 1.8288

Canoes/ Sailboards

Annual 33.2 33.7312

24 hours per craft 7.1 7.2136

Storage of craft

Dinghy park rack per craft 218.15 221.6404

Dinghy park rack per craft 116.1 117.9576

Dutch barn per craft 249.9 253.8984

Ducth barn per craft 211.2 214.5792

Canoes per craft 125.4 127.4064

Underfall Yard Berthing

Minimum charge per metre (7 days) 4.15 4.2164

Monthly Charge per metre(upto 2 months) 6.55 6.6548

Three months and above per metre 21.5 21.844

Miscellaneous Charges

Sanitary pump out - self operated (per token) 9.05 9.1948

Hire of pontoons 11.1m upto 7 days 23.55 23.9268

Per day thereafter 44.75 45.466

Towage per hour of part thereof (minimum charge 1 hour) 186.35 189.3316

Hire of harbour vessel per hour or part thereof 56 56.896

Attendance upon impounded craft per week or part thereof 56 56.896

Towing charge for impounded craft 186.35 189.3316

Dedicated electricity supply 80.9 82.1944

Redcliffe bridge per swing 300 304.8

Boat lift at underfall yard 76.2 77.4192

Hire of flatter per day 7 7.112

transport to and from each way 50 50.8

Barges, Lighters and Trows

Annual Lscence- not exceeding 40 tonnes 198.15 201.3204

Each additional 10 tonnes 112.1 113.8936

Temporary liscence 

not exceeding 60 tonnes 39.65 40.2844

not exceeding 100 tonnes 47.8 48.5648

not exceeding 250 tonnes 113.15 114.9604

for every 250 tonnes of cargo in addition 113.15 114.9604

Tugs

Annual licence 230.45 234.1372

Page 53



Berthing only per metre per year 139.35 141.5796

Work Flatters, barges or rafts

Annual licence per m2 per year 113.15 114.9604

Annual licence per m2 per week 18.25 18.542

Commercial Passenger vessel - landing charges

Annual operating charge 413.8 420.4208

Small passenger vessels (12 persons or less) 206.65 209.9564

Commercial Licence - craft engaged in commercial activities

0

Parking Permits 0

0

0

Page 54



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission – Quarterly performance report   

 
  Growth and Regeneration  

Scrutiny Commission  
29th November 2018  

Report of: Colin Molton, Growth and Regeneration Executive Director     
 
Title: Quarterly Performance Progress Report (Quarter 2 2018/19)  
 
Ward: All wards  
 
Officer Presenting Report: Kate Cole, Strategic Intelligence & Performance Advisor    
 
Contact Telephone Number:  0117 9037246 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
That the performance report be noted, and scrutiny members and directors discuss progress, 
and measures to address performance issues are considered and implemented by relevant 
services. 
 
The significant issues in the report are: 
The directorate is on track with a range of measures contained within Appendix A1 which are 
designed to demonstrate our progress towards the delivery of the Corporate Strategy (2018-23). 
 
Of the 15 measures reported this quarter:  

- 7 (46%) are above target 
- 4 are below target 
- 7 are performing better than at the same time last year  
- 4 are new measures so only have an annual target for 2018-19, but no trend to report  
 

 
    

Page 55

Agenda Item 11



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission – Quarterly performance report   

 
1. Summary 

Bristol City Council’s Business Plan for April 2018– March 2019 sets out a wide range of actions 
that are contributing to the delivery of the Corporate Strategy 2018–2023, which set out our 
priorities and vision for Bristol. These actions are listed under the four strategic themes of 
Empowering and Caring, Fair and Inclusive, Well Connected and Wellbeing.  
 
A number of performance measures have been identified as key measures to demonstrating 
delivery, and those for Growth and Regeneration are set out in Appendix A1. All BCP performance 
measures contained here are designed to demonstrate our progress towards the Corporate 
Strategy (2018-2023). 

 
2. Context 

This report is designed to ensure the scrutiny commission is appraised on quarterly performance in 
line with the directorate leadership team and cabinet members in the relevant directorate. 
 
The significant issues in the report are:  
The directorate is on track with a range of measures contained within Appendix A1 which are 
designed to demonstrate our progress towards the delivery of the Corporate Strategy (2018-2023). 
 
Of the 15 measures reported this quarter:   

• 7 (46%) are above target 
• 4 are below target      
• 7 are performing better than at the same time last year 
• 4 are new measures so only have an annual target for 2018-19, but no trend to report 

 
City Growth, Investment and Infrastructure  

• Tourism numbers to the city and visits to Bristol’s museums are both well above target; the 
summer Gromit sculpture trail and other major summer events contributing to this.  

• Number of affordable homes delivered this reporting period was well below target due to 
slippage on one scheme, but it is anticipated that the expected properties will be delivered 
early in q3.   

Planning  
• Ultrafast broadband delivery is well above the expected year-end target as major 

installation programmes continue. The Gigabit voucher scheme has also had good take up 
which has contributed to this. 

• Development Management activities supporting the residential planning application 
processes are on target and have improved since the same period last year.    

Transport  
• Park and Ride services have shown a strong improvement since the same period last year. 
• Overall passenger journey numbers are recorded at just over 21.3 million, 13.6% up on the 

same period last year and 11% above target.     
 
There are a further 13 measures which are only reported annually, and these will be brought to a 
future meeting when q4/year-end performance data is presented.   
 

 
 
 

Page 56



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission – Quarterly performance report   

 
 
3.  Policy 

Performance is reported as part of quarterly governance process as soon as possible after gathering 
all the necessary data. 

 
4.   Consultation 
 

a)  Internal 
Performance progress has been presented to the Growth and Regeneration directorate 
management team and cabinet leads prior to the production of this report. 

b)  External 
Not applicable  

 
 
5.  Public Sector Equality Duties 
 
5a) Before making a decision, section 149 Equality Act 2010 requires that each decision-maker 

considers the need to promote equality for persons with the following “protected 
characteristics”: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion 
or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 
i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under 

the Equality Act 2010. 
 
ii)  Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, 
to the need to: 
 
- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic; 
 
- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 

that are different from the needs of people who do not share it (in relation to disabled 
people, this includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons' 
disabilities); 

 
- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in 

any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low. 
 

iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to – 

- tackle prejudice; and 
- promote understanding. 

 
5b)  Not applicable 
 
.   

Page 57



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission – Quarterly performance report   

 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix A1: Quarterly Performance report  
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
Background Papers: None  
 
 
 

  

Page 58



Corp Plan
KC ref

PI Code Title
2017/18 
Outturn

2018/19 
Target

Q1 Progress Q2 Progress
Comparison 
over last 12 

months
Management Comments

W4 /WC4 BCP410
Increase the number of visitors to Bristol Museums, Galleries 
and Archives 

1,043,999 1,000,000 262,993 724,504  Performance is 45% above target and also up 26.8% on the same time last year. 

W4 BCP415 Number of tourists to the city 3,955,153 4,000,000 1,179,435 2,463,379  Performance is 23.2% above target after a strong summer season. Performance is also well up (24.7%) on the 
same period in 2017/18 when 1,975,155 visits were reported. 

FI1 BCP425 Increase the number of affordable homes delivered in Bristol 188 240 18 47 
Affordable Housing (AH) projection for the year to date was 53. This was based on the delivery schedule 
anticipated in Q2 by Registered  Providers  but actual delivery reduced from 15 to 7; however the balance of 
6 AH units are expected in Q3. We are still projecting to exceed the AH target of 240 units. The 2018/19 target 
is building towards the total of 800 affordable homes by 2020 as set out in the Corporate Strategy 2018-23. 

WOP4 BCP428
Increase revenue generated from the council's investment 
estate

n/a £80,000 £163,610 £166,072 n/a
This is a new measure for 2018/19. The reported figure appears artificially high against the full year target 
due to a new lease agreement for Bristol Waste's depot, however business as usual (BAU) rent reviews and 
lease renewals have added c.£80k to the total year to date up to October 2018. 

Planning 

WC2 BCP436
Improve the percentage of premises that have access to 
Ultrafast Broadband

46.70% 65.0% n/a 84.7% n/a

This figure has seen a big increase representing upgrades by Virgin Media, Openreach's Fibre First 
programme and the influence of the Gigabit Voucher Scheme and the smaller scale activities of providers 
such as City Fibre. The better implementation of policy BCS15 as part of the Bristol Development Framework 
Core Strategy is leading to more new homes getting ultrafast. 

FI1 DGR124a
Percentage of major residential planning applications 
processed within 13 weeks

89.30% 90.0% 93.3% 97.6% 
Year to date performance is above target with 41 out of 42 major residential planning applications processed 
within 13 weeks. Performance is 13.6% points up on the same period in 2017/18 when 84% was achieved 
(21/25). 

FI1 DGR124b
Percentage of non-major residential planning applications 
processed within 8 weeks

71.30% 75.0% 74.8% 72.6% 
Year to date performance is below target with 175 out of 241 non-major residential planning applications 
processed within 8 weeks. However performance is 1.9% points up on the same period in 2017/18 when 
69.7% was achieved (184/264). Managers are reviewing how this target can be met by year end.

FI1 DGR313a
Percentage of major residential planning applications 
approved 

n/a 92.0% 90.0% 92.9% n/a
Performance has improved since Q1 and is now above target at 92.9% (39/42). This is a new measure for 
2018/19.

FI1 DGR313b
Percentage of non-major residential planning applications 
approved 

n/a 68.0% 60.3% 63.5% n/a
Performance has improved since Q1 (60.3%) and q2 alone is only just below target at 67.2%. However 
managers are reviewing how this target can be met by year end. This is a new measure for 2018/19. 

FI1 DGR338a
% Building Regulation Full Plans residential apps decided 
within statutory time limit

n/a 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% n/a
Performance is above target this quarter with all 14 Building Regulation Full Plans residential applications 
decided within statutory time limit of 5 weeks. (33 in total year to date). This is a new measure for 2018/19.

Transport 

WC1 BCP474 Number of single journeys on Park & Ride into Bristol 1,533,679
Not yet set, 

see comment
398,647 762,540 

Park and Ride journeys are up 1.9% on the same period in 2017/18 when 747,895 single journeys were 
reported. No target is currently set as this measure is under review and now needs to reflect changes in park 
and ride services and the introduction of Metrobus routes. 

WC1 BCP475 Increase the number of passenger journeys on buses 39,676,021 39,000,000 10,531,560 21,340,443  Overall journeys are up 13.6% compared to the same year to date in 2017-18 (18,781,240 journeys) and also 
11% above target.   

City Growth, Investment and Infrastructure

Growth & Regeneration Scrutiny - 2nd Quarter Performance Progress Report (1 April '18 - 30 Sept '18) - [Quarterly PIs]

P
age 59



Corp Plan
KC ref

PI Code Title
2017/18 
Outturn

2018/19 
Target

Q1 Progress Q2 Progress
Comparison 
over last 12 

months
Management Comments

WC1 DGR120
Road Safety: reduce the number of people killed or seriously 
injured in road traffic incidents.

61 96 38 63 

This reporting period covers January to June 2018; there were a total of 63 killed or seriously injured 
casualties, of which 5 were fatalities. Whilst this overall number is greater than at the same time last year, 
there are fewer fatalities (5 compared to 6 in 2017). There is no in-year target set as historical data shows no 
consistent pattern to make this robust. However on a five-year rolling average there has been a consistent 
reduction over the last seven years. There is also an annual reduction target set in the Joint Local Transport 
Plan. The data for this measure is supplied by Avon and Somerset Police, and is reported by calendar year 
and 3 months retrospectively.

Growth & Regeneration EDM - 2nd Quarter Performance Progress Report (1 April '18 - 30 Sept '18) - [Annual PIs]

Corp Plan
KC ref

PI Code Title
2017/18 
Outturn

2018/19 
Target

Q1 Progress Q2 Progress
Comparison 
over last 12 

months
Management Comments

W4 BCP411
Increase the percentage of people who take part in cultural 
activities at least once a month (QoL)

50.00% 51.00% n/a n/a
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 
followed by a full set of results in March 2019.

WC4 BCP412
Increase the percentage satisfied with the range and quality of 
outdoor events in Bristol (QoL)

77.00% 78.00% n/a n/a
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 
followed by a full set of results in March 2019. 

W4 BCP412a
Increase the percentage satisfied (in deprived areas) with the 
range and quality of outdoor events  

67.00% 68.00% n/a n/a
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 
followed by a full set of results in March 2019. 

FI3 BCP417a
Maintain the proportion of new business registrations per 
1,000 working age population

9.37 9.25 n/a n/a

There are a wide range of factors which are relevant to the measurement of economic output for Bristol. 
Economic conditions during the year will then in turn directly influence the number of business registrations 
which take place. The quarterly Economic Briefing note for the current period ending September 2018 
presents information on the local labour market and commercial and industrial development. The briefing 
also captures recent business news including significant job gains and losses, and major development 
proposals and can be seen at https://www.bristol.gov.uk/business-support-advice/economic-information-
and-analysis 

WC2 BCP419
Increase the percentage of residents who have used the 
internet in the last three months (QoL)

93.60% 94.00% n/a n/a
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 
followed by a full set of results in March 2019. 

Planning 

FI1 BCP430a
Increase the number of new homes to meet the corporate 
target

1,454 n/a n/a

This is a new measure for 2018/19: completion of new dwellings (excluding student accommodation) in 
2017/18 totalled 1,454, which was an increase from 1,294 the previous year. 186 self-contained student 
accommodation units were completed in 2017/18 and 700 were completed in the previous year. The total 
net additional homes total for 2017/18 was 1,640; this figure is recorded by Ministry of Housing, 
Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) through Housing Reconciliation Flows returns. It is anticipated 
that the figure for 2018/19 will be available for reporting at Q3 of 2019-20 following site visits during 
May/June 2019. 

W2 BCP433 Reduce the total CO2 emissions in Bristol City (k tonnes) 1,640.00 1,600.00 n/a 1,547.00 
The outturn reported is for the calendar year 2016. Bristol's carbon emissions continue to fall (35% since 
2005) due to reductions in energy use in the city (particularly gas use) and national electricity supply 
including more renewable energy and less coal. 

W2 BCP434
Reduce the proportion of deaths attributed to particulate air 
pollution 

5.30%   n/a n/a
Based on pollution levels we have calculated the proportion of deaths attributable to particular pollutants.  
During 2018 work is underway to develop a Clean Air Plan for Bristol which will enable the setting of future 
targets and measures to reduce pollution.

City Growth, Investment and Infrastructure

P
age 60



Corp Plan
KC ref

PI Code Title
2017/18 
Outturn

2018/19 
Target

Q1 Progress Q2 Progress
Comparison 
over last 12 

months
Management Comments

WC2 BCP436
Improve the percentage of premises that have access to 
Ultrafast Broadband

46.70% 65.00% n/a 84.70%

This figure has seen a big increase representing upgrades by Virgin Media, Openreach's Fibre First 
programme and the influence of the Gigabit Voucher Scheme and the smaller scale activities of providers 
such as City Fibre. The better implementation of policy BCS15 as part of the Bristol Development Framework 
Core Strategy is leading to more new homes getting ultrafast. 

FI1 DGR340
Net additional homes provided to meet the Core Strategy 
target

1,640
Target not yet 

set  
n/a n/a

This measure will be revised during 2019/20 to reflect long-term targets in the new Joint Strategic Plan which 
covers the period 2016 to 2036 and replaces the current housing target in the adopted Local Plan. A target is 
not yet set as finalisation of trajectory is dependent upon on-going work to update the Strategic Housing 
Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA). It is anticipated that the figure for 2018/19 will be available for 
reporting at Q3 of 2019-20 following site visits during May/June 2019. 

Transport 
WC1 BCP470

Reduce the percentage of people saying that traffic congestion 
is a problem in their area (QoL)

74.00% 73.00% n/a n/a
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 
followed by a full set of results in March 2019.

WC1 BCP471
Improve journey time reliability during the morning peak 
travel period

n/a
Establish 

Benchmark
n/a n/a

The Operations Centre is now fully operational; there is also on-going work with the management reporting 
software to enable journey time reliability to be reported as an annual measure at Q4. 

WC1 BCP476
Increase the number of people travelling actively to work by 
walking and cycling

n/a
Establish 

Benchmark
n/a n/a

This is a new measure which will be reported at Q4. Reporting will be taken from the travel mode of 
respondents to the annual Travel to Work survey.

W2 BCP480
Increase the % of monitoring sites that meet the annual air 
quality target for nitrogen dioxide 

n/a
Establish 

Benchmark
n/a n/a

This is a new measure for 2018 so a target not yet set. Once the Clean Air Plan is approved by Government, 
targets will be added to this measure. 

WC1 DGR061
Increase level of cycling across Bristol (baseline 2008/09 = 
index 100)

212 250 n/a n/a

Cycling growth slowed to 5% in 2017/18 from 10% in 2016/17; closures of popular routes (e.g. the Chocolate 
Path) and continued infrastructure works may have contributed to this, although cycle flows on the Bristol & 
Bath Railway Path and other off-road routes increased strongly to partially offset  other declines. The cycle 
count is reported annually (at Q1 the following year) and is informed by cordon counts in defined locations 
and by automatic counters on new cycle infrastructure. 

P
age 61



=

Corporate Strategy - Key Commitments

EC1
EC2
EC3
EC4

FI1
FI2
FI3
FI4

W1
W2
W3
W4

WC1
WC2
WC3
WC4

WOP1
WOP2
WOP3
WOP4

Direction of travel IMPROVED compared to same period in 
the previous year

Prioritise community development and enable people to support their community.

SAME as previous same period in the previous year

 Direction of travel WORSENED compared to same period in 
the previous year

Progress Key
Well Above Target

Above Target
On Target

Below Target
Well Below Target

Empowering & Caring
Give our children the best start in life by protecting and developing children’s centre services, being great corporate parents and protecting children from exploitation or harm.
Reduce the overall level of homelessness and rough sleeping, with no-one needing to spend a ‘second night out’.
Provide ‘help to help yourself’ and ‘help when you need it’ through a sustainable, safe and diverse system of social care and safeguarding provision, with a focus on early help and intervention.

Improvement  Key



Improve physical and geographical connectivity; tackling congestion and progressing towards a mass transit system.

Fair & Inclusive
Make sure that 2,000 new homes (800 affordable) are built in Bristol each year by 2020.
Improve educational outcomes and reduce educational inequality, whilst ensuring there are enough school places to meet demand and with a transparent admissions process.
Develop a diverse economy that offers opportunity to all and makes quality work experience and apprenticeships available to every young person.
Help develop balanced communities which are inclusive and avoid negative impacts from gentrification.

Wellbeing
Embed health in all our policies to improve physical and mental health 
and wellbeing, reducing inequalities and the demand for acute services.
Keep Bristol on course to be run entirely on clean energy by 2050 whilst improving our environment to ensure people enjoy cleaner air, cleaner streets and access to parks and green spaces.
Tackle food and fuel poverty.
Keep Bristol a leading cultural city, helping make culture, sport and play accessible to all.

Well-Connected

Make sure we have an inclusive, high-performing, healthy and motivated workforce.
Be responsible financial managers and explore new commercial ideas.

Make progress towards being the UK’s best digitally connected city.
Reduce social and economic isolation and help connect people to people, people to jobs and people to opportunity.
Work with cultural partners to involve citizens in the ‘Bristol’ story, giving everyone in the city a stake in our long-term strategies and sense of connection.

Workplace Organisational Priorities
Redesign the council to work effectively as a smaller organisation.
Equip our colleagues to be as productive and efficient as possible.

P
age 62

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/2538890/BCC+Business+Plan+2018+to+2019/991563a4-0a67-de02-ce3a-fc8b47247824


Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission - Report 

 
  Growth and Regeneration 

Scrutiny Commission  
29th November 2018  

Report of: Executive Director, Growth and Regeneration 
 
Title: Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Update 
 
 
Ward:  Citywide 
 
Officer Presenting Report:  Colin Molton – Executive Director, Growth and 

Regeneration 
 
 
Contact Telephone Number:  0117 35 74176 

Recommendation 
 

The Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission are asked to consider the biannual review of the 
Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register and comment on any areas of interest. 

 
Summary 
 
The risks defined in this report are captured by service sections within the Growth and Regeneration 
directorate. 
 

The following represent the most significant risk for Growth and Regeneration as at September 2018: 
 

1) Long term commercial investments and major projects capital investment – DRR1 
2) Bristol City Council (BCC) Infrastructure Delivery –DRR2 
3) Failure to deliver 2000 homes per annum by 2020 – DRR3 
4) The supply of affordable housing not sufficient to meet community needs – DRR4 
5) Flooding – BCCC1 
 
 

Page 63

Agenda Item 12



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission - Report 

 
1. Policy 

 
1.1. The Audit Committee is responsible for providing independent assurance to the Council 

regarding the effectiveness of its strategic risk management arrangements. The Council has a 
Risk Management Policy which requires strategic risks to the Council, and details of how they 
are managed, to be recorded in the form of the Corporate Risk Register Report and Directorate 
Risk Registers (strategic risk registers). 
 

1.2.  Whilst the Corporate Risk Register Report is scrutinised by the Audit Committee on a six 
monthly basis, it was agreed at Overview and Scrutiny Management Board, that the 
Directorate Risk Registers will be scrutinised by each Directorate scrutiny twice a year. They 
will however also be provided once each year to Audit Committee, for information (not 
scrutiny) to provide the Audit Committee with assurance that Directorate Risk registers in 
place and effectively scrutinised. 

 
2. Risk Management and the Corporate Risk Register (CRR) 

 
1.3. As part of good governance, the Council manages and maintains a register of its significant 

risks assigning named individuals as responsible officers for ensuring the risks and their 
treatment measures are monitored and effectively managed. 
 

1.4. The Corporate Risk Register (CRR) is a critical tool for capturing and reporting on risk activity, 
the organisations risk profile and an integral element of the Council’s internal governance and 
performance frameworks. The risk register is a working document and the data within the 
register is used to inform the business of the threats and opportunities it faces in delivering 
outcomes and services to the Council. It is used to ensure the organization operates effectively 
and Leadership Teams take assurance that all necessary steps are being taken to ensure the 
risks are managed to a level acceptable to them. The Corporate Risk Register was last reported 
to Cabinet on 2nd October 2018 and the Audit Committee on 26th July 2018. 

3. Consultation 
 

a. Internal - First to fourth tier managers, Leadership Team, Corporate Leadership Team, 
Cabinet Member, Finance, Governance and Performance. 

b. External - None 

4. The Growth and Regeneration Risk Register (G&RDRR) 

4.1. The G&RDRR informs the council on significant risks to the achievement of the growth and 
Regeneration Objectives to ensure it is anticipating and managing key risks to optimise the 
achievement of the council’s objectives and prioritise actions for managing those risks.  The 
G&RDRR provides assurance to management and Members that the significant risks have been 
identified and arrangements are in place to manage those risks within the tolerance levels 
agreed.  

4.2. The G&RDRR is an important tool in managing risk. It aims to provide an overview of the 
significant risks facing the Growth and Regeneration Directorate and how they are being 
managed. The G&RDRR attached to this report at Appendix A is the latest formal iteration 
following a review by members of the Growth and Regeneration EDM in July 2018 and the 
council’s Corporate Leadership Board (CLB) in August 2018. The risk review has included 

Page 64



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission - Report 

 
managers from across the Council.  

4.3. The G&RDRR was reviewed by the Growth and Regeneration EDM in July 2018.  The 
directorate reports biannually to Members, ensuring that they are aware of the significant 
critical and high level risks facing the directorate and how the council are ensuring these risks 
are effectively managed. 

4.4. As strategic planning, resource management and resilience processes are strengthened; the 
identification, management and communication of risk to the achievement of the Council’s 
strategic priorities and objectives will continue to embed. 

4.5. The G&RDRR was developed following: 
 

• Risk identification and assignment of a risk owner who is responsible to ensure each risk is 
effectively managed; current mitigations and further actions to ensure the risk is identified 
and interventions planned, 

• Review by EDM to ensure risk levels are correctly identified; and target risk levels where 
stated are acceptable. 

4.6. The Growth and Regeneration Risk Register is attached at Appendix 1. The register is presented 
in the standard format agreed by CLB and uses the risk management methodology in the risk 
management policy agreed by Cabinet in January 2018. 

4.7. Appendix 1 pages 14 and 15 will assist Members in understanding risk levels recorded in the 
register. The risk matrix, guidance parameters used to measure impact and Guidance 
parameters used to measure likelihood and the supporting scoring criteria. 

4.8. The G&RDRR sets out the significant critical and high rated risks.  All other business risks reside 
on the Growth and Regeneration Service Risk Registers (G&RSRR).  The Growth and 
Regeneration Risk Register (G&RDRR) as Sept 2018 contains: No Critical risks, 3 high risks, 2 
medium risks of which 2 are new risks and 3 stayed the same in quarter 1. A summary of the 
progress of risk for this reporting period is set out below. 

4.9. The following paragraphs summarise the key changes to the Corporate Risk Register for Growth 
and Regeneration since its last presentation: 

Risks that have stayed the same 

1) DRR1: Long term commercial investments and major projects capital investment 

2) DRR2: Bristol City Council (BCC) Infrastructure Delivery 

3) BCCC1: Flooding 

New risk 

4) DRR3: Failure to deliver 2000 homes per annum by 2020 

The risk of failing to deliver the range of housing to meet Bristol’s needs and not realise the 
ambition to deliver 2000 homes per annum by 2020. 

5) DRR4: The supply of affordable housing not sufficient to meet community needs Page 65



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission - Report 

 
 
Strategies and delivery models designed to further stimulate growth in the housing market 
and deliver diversity of the housing offer across the city prove to be ineffective and do not 
attract and retain economically active residents. 

All identified risks were reviewed in light of the revised scoring and set the performance for future 
reviews. All risks on the G&RDRR have management actions in place.  The G&RDRR is currently subject 
to a refresh during 2018. 

As with all risks, it is not possible to eliminate the potential of failure entirely without significant 
financial and social costs. The challenge is to make every reasonable effort to mitigate and manage 
risks effectively, and where failure occurs, to learn and improve. 

Further details are contained in Appendix A:  The summary of the risks are set out on pages 1 to 7 
including controls and management actions, a summary of risk performance on page 8 and 9, the risk 
matrix on page 10 and the risk scoring criteria on page 11. 
 
5. Public Sector Equality Duties 
 
5a) Before making a decision, section 149 Equality Act 2010 requires that each decision-maker 

considers the need to promote equality for persons with the following “protected 
characteristics”: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 
i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under 

the Equality Act 2010. 
 
ii)  Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, 
to the need to -- 
 
- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic; 
 
- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 

that are different from the needs of people who do not share it (in relation to disabled 
people, this includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons' 
disabilities); 

 
- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in 

any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low. 
 

iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to – 

- tackle prejudice; and 
- promote understanding. 

 
5b)  No equalities assessment necessary for this report.  

Page 66



Growth and Regeneration Scrutiny Commission - Report 

 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Growth and Regeneration Risk Register - The summary of the risks are set out on pages 
1 to 7  including controls and management actions, a summary of risk performance on page 8 and 9, 
the risk matrix on page 10 and the risk scoring criteria on page 11.   
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
Background Papers: 
Risk Management Policy  

Page 67



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

1 
 

 

Growth and Regeneration Risk Register as at Sept 2018 - Risks to the achievement of Bristol City Councils Objectives 

 Risk title and description  What we have done  

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Current Risk  
Level 

What we are doing 

Tolerance 
Risk  Level 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

DRR1: Long term commercial 
investments and major projects 
capital investments 
BCC’S long term commercial 
investments and major projects may 
require greater than anticipated 
capital investment. 
 
Key potential causes are: 
1.The cost is higher than expected. 
2.The project is delivered later than 
planned. 
3. The operating and maintenance 
costs of the asset exceed 
expectations. 
4. The demand for the asset is less 
than predicted driving down income. 
5. Strategic, geographic, social, 
financial and economic conditions 
changing over time. 
6. Oversight of Project 
Interdependencies not well managed. 

 

We have reviewed Capital Governance arrangements and have established the 
Growth and Regeneration Board in order to improve capital programme governance 
and accountability arrangements. The Board is overseen by the Delivery Executive to 
make improvements to capital project business cases, taking account of whole life 
costing principles and improving capital monitoring arrangements. 
 
We are understanding, monitoring and reporting the cost-determining factors, and 
seeking relevant professional advice to ensure Value for Money (VfM) by 
undertaking due diligence which covers the economic, financial, social and 
environmental case. This is ongoing. 
 
Governance arrangements are in place for the council as a Company Shareholder.  
 
The Growth and Regeneration Directorate is responsible for delivery of major 
infrastructure projects. Some of the key  projects include: 
 
Harbour Strategy 
1. We are looking to secure capital funding to commence in 2018/19 through a 
robust capital business case to make commercial improvements across areas such as 
new pontoons, and boaters facilities both of which will generate income and make 
the area more attractive economically.  
 
2. We have completed a commercial benchmarking exercise in terms of charges and 
commercial offering using similar marina sites across the UK. 
 
3. We are constructing a plan around our commercial offering, fees & charges, 
leases etc. to ensure we are maximising income that can be used to invest in the 
area. 
 
4. Carrying out condition surveys to assist with the development of a robust 
maintenance schedule. 
 
Temple Quarter 
1. For all contracts we will ensure that robust contingencies are built into the project 
costs, and secure consultant's advice relating to appropriate risk allocation and 
reward, and other contractual arrangements. 
 
Colston Hall 
2. Consultants were engaged last year to undertake an options appraisal to verify 
the project in its current format i.e. the scope of the works and ensuring that the 
correct option has been chosen to make the hall financially sustainable.  Cabinet has 
approved the underwriting of the project to a maximum of £48.8m. The project is 

 3 7 21 

Development of capital strategy. 
 
Improvements to capital programme governance and accountability arrangements 
through Housing, Property and Growth & Regen Boards, with tracking and delivery 
overseen by Delivery Executive. 
 
The Executive Director for Growth and Regeneration has instigated a series of 
ongoing  ‘Deep Dives’ with a focus on key programmes and project deliverables 
feedback being reviewed by the Growth and Regeneration Board. 
 
The Growth and Regeneration Board meets monthly to continue to improve 
project, programme and portfolio risk management to ensure robust 
arrangements are in place and challenge against deliverables. We will maintain a 
balanced portfolio of investment assets so that exposure to particular classes of 
risk can be minimised. 
 
Arena: We have commissioned consultants to carry out VfM studies for the Arena 
at Temple Meads plus an alternative scheme at Filton. 
 
Harbour Strategy: We are working with colleagues across the Growth & 
Regeneration and Communities Directorates to ensure we have a joined up 
approach to delivering a new Harbour Strategy. This falls in to three main work 
streams Assets, Design and Harbour/Marina activity. Whilst these 3 pieces of work 
are in differing project stages, an umbrella group to act as a steering and 
governance forum is being established. 
 
Harbour Strategy: A robust asset management planning framework we are 
carrying out condition surveys on the docks walls to produce a future maintenance 
schedule as part of the BCC Asset Management Plan. 
 
Colston Hall: We have engaged a consultant under a Pre-Construction Services 
Agreement (PCSA). We have set up a 10 point plan to address any issues by 
September 2018 to enable us to meet budget constraints. To assist in the process 
we have engaged the help of the Southern Construction Framework (SCF) 
administrator. 
 

1 1 7 

P
age 68



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

2 
 

progressed through the Southern Construction Framework (administered by Devon 
County Council). 

Risk Owner: Executive Director 
Growth and Regeneration, Colin 
Molton Section 151 Officer, Director 
Finance, Denise Murray 

Action Owner:  Acting Director Finance, Executive Director for Growth and 
Regeneration,  

Portfolio Flag:  
Finance, Governance 
and Performance 

Strategy Theme:  Our Organisation, Empowering and Caring, Fair and Inclusive, Well Connected, 
Wellbeing 

 

P
age 69



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

3 
 

 

Growth and Regeneration Risk Register as at Sept 2018 - Risks to the achievement of Bristol City Councils Objectives 

 Risk title and description  What we have done 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Current Risk  
Level 

What we are doing 

Tolerance 
Risk  Level 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

DRR2:  Bristol City Council (BCC) 
Infrastructure Delivery 
If the council fails to prioritise 
infrastructure investment and 
resources, has inconsistent policies 
and has limited bargaining power 
regionally or with central 
government; there is a risk that 
inward investment will be reduced, 
making it difficult for the council to 
deliver its strategic priorities, ensure 
assets are fit for purpose in meeting 
current and future demand and 
support the servicing and 
development of the local area. 
 
Key potential causes are: 
1. No clear strategic direction and 
objectives set for the Property estate. 
 
2. Services and resources (human and 
financial) are not fully aligned and/ or 
controlled to deliver the objectives. 
 
3. Failure to deliver the level of 
anticipated Capital Receipts. 
 
4. Leadership capacity, engagement 
and capability are insufficient to drive 
change and transformation within the 
council. 
 
5. Resources are poorly managed, 
short term approach being adopted  
or are not contributing fully to council 
priorities; resulting in agreed 
outcomes and objectives not being  
fully achieved.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 
6. Ineffective collection, integrity and 
use of data and information.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1. Governance arrangements have been established through the Growth and 
Regeneration (G&R) Board and the Strategic Property Group both launched in Q4. 
2017/18 to enable the integration of thinking about property with financial, 
regeneration and other considerations and enhance reporting of asset disposal plans 
and progress. 
 
2. The G&RB have identified a number of areas of growth and regeneration (AGR) 
across the City during Q4. 2017/18 to enable place shaping including contributing to 
regeneration activity, affordable housing, community building and the financial 
sustainability of the Council. 
 
3.  Prioritisation of AGR is underway by the G&R Board. 
 
4. The Strategic Property Group (SPG) was established in January 2018 and meets on 
a monthly basis. The SPG identified the need for an Operational Property Group in 
March 2018. 

 2 7 14 

1. The Operational Property Group (OPG) as a sub-group to the Strategic Property 
Group (SPG) was launched in September 2018  to unlock the value of assets, seek 
efficiencies through joint arrangements with public sector partners and maximise 
private sector investment. Actions are now being progressed through the work of 
the SPG and (from April/May 2018) through OPG which will adopt a Corporate 
Landlord role to ensure the ownership of an asset and the responsibility for its 
management; maintenance and funding are transferred to a centralised corporate 
crosscutting group. 
2. Recruitment of specialist Asset Management Plan resource agreed in April 2018.  
3. Develop strategies and Implementation plans that ensure the property portfolio 
remains a major asset in supporting the achievement of corporate aims and 
objectives will be well advanced by end March 2019. 
4. Development and implementation of a Property Asset Management Strategy - 
DWG decision (04/04/2018) to recruit specialist Asset Management Plan (AMP) 
resource to develop the outline business case by July/August 2018 and to inject 
pace into the production of the AMP the current estimated timescale for 
completion of the AMP by end March 2019. 
5. We are proactively supporting the development of a local development strategy 
to appropriately reflect Bristol's Infrastructure needs. 
6. Recruitment of sufficient resources, to ensure the capacity and skills required 
are available to enable the objectives from the estate to be delivered. 

1 1 7 

P
age 70



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

4 
 

 
7. Infrastructure condition 
substandard and overall asset base is 
not being used or managed efficiently 
or effectively. 
 
8. Lack of joined up planning, decision 
making and effective project 
management. 
 
9. Ineffective collection, integrity and 
use of data and information. 
 
10. Reduced public sector funding 
impacting on the resources available. 

Risk Owner: Executive Director 
Growth and Regeneration, Colin 
Molton Section 151 Officer, Director 
Finance, Denise Murray 

Action Owner:  Director Commercialisation, Gemma Dando and  Service Manager, 
Facilities Management, Adrian Randall, Director City Growth, Investment and 
Infrastructure including Culture, Nuala Gallagher,  

Portfolio Flag:  
Finance, Governance 
and Performance 

Strategy Theme:  Our Organisation, Empowering and Caring, Fair and Inclusive, Well Connected, 
Wellbeing 

 

P
age 71



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

5 
 

 

Growth and Regeneration Risk Register as at Sept 2018 - Risks to the achievement of Bristol City Councils Objectives 

 Risk title and description  What we have done 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Current Risk  
Level 

What we are doing 

Tolerance 
Risk  Level 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

DRR3: Failure to deliver 2000 Homes 
per annum by 2020. 
 
Risk of failing to deliver the range of 
housing to meet Bristol's and not 
realise the ambition to deliver 2000 
homes per annum by 2020. 
 
Key potential causes are: 
1. DC Committee not taking strategic 
decisions 
2. Silo Working – actions not aligning 
across  teams. 
3. Weight given to local objections. 
4. Lack of capacity.  
5. Competing priorities and pressures. 
6. Joint Spatial Framework 
inadequate. 
Local Plan over pressure on viability. 
7. Procurement barriers - frameworks 
(lack of). 
8. Resource availability, engagement 
and response times from other 
internal BCC services. 
9. Increased costs and labour issues 
arising post Brexit. 
10. Lack of available data about 
completed homes. 

1. Secured planning permissions. 
2. Secured additional grant funding for infrastructure. 
3. Releasing land. 
4. Issuing grants to Registered Providers (RPs). 

New 2 5 10 

1. Addressing all areas of provision including: Community Led 
Housing (CLH), Registered Providers (RPs) and Direct 
Delivery,(New Council Homes) etc. 
2. Considering setting up new procurement framework for 
contractors and consultants. 
3. Significant land release programme to Registered Providers. 
4. Issue busting exercise across the Housing Delivery Programme. 
5. Service Review of Housing Delivery Service. 

1 5 5 

Risk Owner: Executive Director 
Growth and Regeneration, Colin 
Molton Section 151 Officer, Director 
Finance, Denise Murray 

Action Owner:  Director City Growth, Investment and Infrastructure including Culture, Nuala 
Gallagher 

Portfolio Flag: Housing Strategy Theme:  Fair and Inclusive 

P
age 72



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Threat Risks 

6 
 

 

Growth and Regeneration Risk Register as at Sept 2018 - Risks to the achievement of Bristol City Councils Objectives 

 Risk title and description  What we have done 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Current Risk  
Level 

What we are doing 

Tolerance 
Risk  Level 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

DRR4: The supply of affordable housing not sufficient 
to meet community needs. 
 
Strategies and delivery models designed to further 
stimulate growth in the housing market and deliver 
diversity of the housing offer across the city prove to 
be ineffective and do not attract and retain 
economically active residents. 
 
Key potential causes are: 
Significant subsidy is required to deliver affordable 
homes. 
 

Developed an Affordable Housing Grant Funding programme to support and enable the delivery of 
affordable homes to meet local need. 

New 2 5 10 

1. Deliver Annual Grant Funding Programme  
2. Dispose of Council Land with an obligation 
to deliver a minimum of policy compliant 
30% affordable housing 
3. Work with Registered Providers to secure 
additional investment from Homes England 
to support the delivery of affordable housing 
to meet local need 1 5 5 

Risk Owner: Director City Growth, Investment and 
Infrastructure including Culture, Nuala Gallagher 

Action Owner:  Head of Housing Delivery – Abagail Stratford Portfolio Flag: Housing Strategy Theme:  Fair and Inclusive P
age 73



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      
External and Civil Contingency Risks 

7 
 

 
 

Key External Risk and Civil Contingency Risks to note - Flooding 
 

Growth and Regeneration Risk Register as at Sept 2018  

 Risk title and description  What we have done 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

Current Risk  
Level 

What we are doing 

Tolerance 
Risk  Level 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 

 R
is

k 
Ra

tin
g 

BCCC1: Flooding. 
 

There could be a risk of damage to properties and 
infrastructure as well as risk to public safety from 
flooding which may be caused by a tidal surge, 
heavy rainfall and river and groundwater flood 
events.  
 

Key potential causes are: 
 

• Tidal surge, heavy rainfall, river and groundwater 
flood events. 

• Impact of climate change. 
• Lack of effective flood defences and 

preparedness for major incidents. 

 

The Avon and Somerset Local Resilience Forum (LRF) is a partnership of all the 
organisations needed to prepare for an emergency in the LRF area. It includes the 
emergency services, health services, Maritime and Coastal Agency, Environment 
Agency, volunteer agencies, utility companies, transport providers and the five 
councils of Bath and North East Somerset, Bristol, North Somerset, Somerset and 
South Gloucestershire. 
 

Bristol is working with the Avon and Somerset LRF to construct new sea defences 
around North Somerset, Bristol and South Gloucestershire, working with emergency 
services, local authorities and other agencies to develop flood response plans and 
procedures, investigating instances of flooding, training specialist staff in swift water 
rescue techniques, communicating with housing and business developers to 
incorporate flood protection into new developments, providing  guidance to members 
of the public about flooding, including flood warnings and what people can do to help 
themselves, regular maintenance and clearing programs of gullies and culverts, 
especially in the event of storm warnings. 
  

Bristol has in place a local Flood Risk Management Strategy approved at Cabinet in 
December 2017 which comprises of 5 keys areas and 43 separate actions in line with 
Environment Agency's national strategy.  

 3 5 15 

There is sustained resourcing and delivery of all actions in 
LFRMS over life of strategy.  Strategy includes the following 
key projects: 
 

• Working in partnership with the Environment Agency to 
develop a Bristol Tidal Flood Risk Management Strategy 
to protect the city centre, including climate change. 

Working in partnership with South Gloucester and the 
Environment Agency to deliver a flood scheme to help 
protect Avonmouth Village and the Enterprise Area from 
tidal flooding, including climate change. 

3 3 9 

Risk Owner: Interim Executive Director Growth and 
Regeneration 

Action Owner: Director Transport, Flood Risk Engineer, Strategic City Transport Portfolio Flag: Energy, 
Waste and Regulatory 
Services 

Strategy Theme:  Our Organisation, Empowering and Caring, Fair and 
Inclusive, Well Connected, Wellbeing 

P
age 74



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at September 2018    Performance Summary 

8 
 

 
Corporate Risk Performance Summary for 'Significant Risks' and 'Event' Risks 

Quarter 4 
January – March 

17/18 

Quarter 1 
April - June 

 18/19 

Quarter 2 
July - September 

18/19 

Quarter 3 
October - December 

18/19 

Quarter 4 
January - March 

18/19 
Appendix  
Page Risk ID Risk Risk Owner Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel 

Growth and Regeneration 

1 & 2 DRR1  

Long Term Commercial 
Investments 

Interim Executive Director Growth 
and Regeneration, Executive 
Director Resources and Section 151 
Officer 

4x7=28  
3x7=21 

 
3x7=21      

3 & 4 DRR2 
BCC Infrastructure Delivery Director of Finance (Section 151 

Officer) and  Interim Executive 
Director Growth and Regeneration 

2x7=14  2x7=14  2x7=14      

5 DRR3 
Failure to deliver 2000 Homes 
per annum by 2020. 

Interim Executive Director Growth 
and Regeneration     2x5=10 New     

6 DRR4 
The supply of affordable housing 
not sufficient to meet community 
needs. 

Director City Growth, Investment 
and Infrastructure including 
Culture, Nuala Gallagher 

    2x5=10 New     

P
age 75



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at September 2018    Performance Summary 

9 
 

 
 

 
 

Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Performance Summary  
for External and Civil Contingency risks 
The risks are set out by the highest risk rating first in the Q2 18/19 column. 

Quarter 4 
January – March 

17/18 

Quarter 1 
April - June 

 18/19 

Quarter 2 
July - September 

18/19 

Quarter 3 
October - December 

18/19 

Quarter 4 
January - March 

18/19 

Appendix  

Page  

Risk ID Risk Risk Owner Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel Rating Travel 

7 BCCC1 Flooding Interim Executive Director Growth 
and Regeneration 

  3x5=15 
 

3x5=15 
     

P
age 76



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018      Risk Matrix 

10 
 

 
 

Risk Matrix 
 

Li
ke

lih
oo

d 

4 4 12 20 28 

3 3 9 15 21 

2 2 6 10 14 

1 1 3 5 7 

  1 3 5 7 

 
 Impact 

 

Level of 
risk  Action required by level risk  

28 
Critical: Action required. Escalate (if a Directorate level risk, escalate to the Corporate Risk Register. Escalate corporate 

risks to the attention of the Cabinet Lead to confirm action to be taken). 

14 - 21 
High: Must be addressed. If Directorate level consider escalating to the Corporate Risk Register. If a corporate risk 

consider escalating to the Cabinet Lead. 

5 - 12 Medium: Action required, manage and monitor at the Directorate level. 

1 - 4 Low: May not need any further action / monitor at the service level. 

 

 

 

Current and Tolerance risk ratings:  
The ‘Current’ risk rating refers to the current level of risk taking into account any management actions, controls and fall back plans already in place. 
The ‘Tolerance’ rating represents what is deemed to be a realistic level of risk to be achieved once additional actions have been put in place. On 
some occasions the aim will be to contain the level of the risk at the current level.  

P
age 77



Appendix A: Bristol City Council – Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register Report as at Sept 2018     Risk Scoring Criteria 

11 
 

 

LIKELIHOOD AND IMPACT RISK RATING SCORING 

Likelihood Guidance 

   Likelihood Likelihood Ratings 1 to 4 
1 2 3 4 

Description Might happen on rare occasions. Will possibly happen, possibly on several 
occasions. 

Will probably happen, possibly at regular intervals. Likely to happen, possibly frequently. 

Numerical Likelihood Less than 10%  Less than 50%  50% or more  75% or more 

 
Severity of Impact Guidance   (Risk to be assessed against all of the Categories, and the highest score used in the matrix). 
 

Impact Category Impact Levels 1 to 7 
1 3 5 7 

Service provision Very limited effect (positive or 
negative) on service provision. 
Impact can be managed within 
normal working arrangements. 

Noticeable and significant effect (positive or 
negative) on service provision. 
 
Effect may require some additional resource, but 
manageable in a reasonable time frame. 

Severe effect on service provision or a Corporate 
Strategic Plan priority area.  

Extremely severe service disruption. Significant 
customer opposition. Legal action. 

Effect may require considerable additional resource 
but will not require a major strategy change. 

Effect could not be managed within a reasonable time 
frame or by a short term allocation of resources, and 
may require major strategy changes. The Council risks 
‘special measures’. 

  Officer / Member forced to resign. 
Communities Minimal impact on community. Noticeable (positive or negative) impact on the 

community or a more manageable impact on a 
smaller number of vulnerable groups / individuals 
which is not likely to last more than six months. 

 A more severe but manageable impact (positive or 
negative) on a significant number of vulnerable 
groups / individuals which is not likely to last more 
than twelve months. 

A lasting and noticeable impact on a significant number 
of vulnerable groups / individuals. 

Environmental No effect (positive or negative) on 
the natural and built environment. 

Short term effect (positive or negative) on the 
natural and or built environment. 

Serious local discharge of pollutant or source of 
community annoyance that requires remedial action. 

Lasting effect on the natural and or built environment. 

Financial Loss / Gain Under £0.5m Between £0.5m - £3m Between £3m  - £5m More than £5m 

Fraud & Corruption Loss Under £50k Between £50k - £100k Between £100k - £1m   More than £1m 

Legal No significant legal implications or 
action is anticipated. 

Tribunal / BCC legal team involvement required 
(potential for claim). 

Criminal prosecution anticipated and / or civil 
litigation. 

Criminal prosecution anticipated and or civil litigation (> 
1 person). 

Personal Safety Minor injury to citizens or 
colleagues.  

Significant injury or ill health of citizens or 
colleagues causing short-term disability / absence 
from work. 

Major injury or ill health of citizens or colleagues may 
result in. long term disability / absence from work. 

Death of citizen(s) or colleague(s). 

Significant long-term disability / absence from work. 

Programme / Project 
Management  
(Including developing 
commercial enterprises)  

Minor delays and/or budget 
overspend, but can be brought 
back on schedule with this project 
stage. 

Slippage causes significant delay to delivery of 
key project milestones, and/or budget 
overspends. 

Slippage causes significant delay to delivery of key 
project milestones; and/or major budget overspends. 

Significant issues threaten delivery of the entire project. 

No threat to delivery of the project 
on time and to budget and no 
threat to identified benefits / 
outcomes. 

No threat to overall delivery of the project and 
the identified benefits / outcomes. 

Major threat to delivery of the project on time and to 
budget, and achievement of one or more benefits / 
outcomes. 

Could lead to project being cancelled or put on hold. 

Reputation Minimal and transient loss of public 
or partner trust. Contained within 
the individual service. 

Significant public or partner interest although 
limited potential for enhancement of, or damage 
to, reputation. 

Serious potential for enhancement of, or damage to, 
reputation and the willingness of other parties to 
collaborate or do business with the council. 

Highly significant potential for enhancement of, or 
damage to, reputation and the willingness of other 
parties to collaborate or do business with the council. 

Dissatisfaction reported through council 
complaints procedure but contained within the 
council. 

Dissatisfaction regularly reported through council 
complaints procedure. 

Intense local, national and potentially international 
media attention. 

Local MP involvement. Higher levels of local or national interest. Viral social media or online pick-up. 
Some local media/social media interest. Higher levels of local media / social media interest. Public enquiry or poor external assessor report. 

 

P
age 78



Name of Meeting – Report

Growth and Regeneration  
Scrutiny Commission 

29th November 2018

Report of: David White

Title: City Leap

Ward: City Wide

Officer Presenting Report: David White   

Contact Telephone Number:  0117 922 3926

Recommendation

No recommendations sought. 

The significant issues in the report are:
The City Leap have requested to attend Scrutiny in order to update Members on the 
scope and potential opportunities that the City Leap Prospectus has brought.
 
We feel that it is important that Scrutiny are informed of the governance arrangements 
and have an opportunity to input into ‘red lines’ for the City Leap project, a) because of 
the potential scale/impact of the opportunities and b) because this is a fast paced 
project and approvals for recommendations will be sought in March 2019 Cabinet. 

Page 79

Agenda Item 13

https://www.energyservicebristol.co.uk/prospectus/


Name of Meeting – Report

1. Summary
Bristol is leading by example in taking action on climate change and the Council is committed us to 
being a carbon neutral city by 2050, with aspirations for this to be changed to 2030.
Since 2005, the Council has delivered a wide programme of energy efficiency and investment 
initiatives, investing tens of millions of pounds in renewable energy generation and energy 
efficiency and meeting our 2020 corporate carbon reduction target three years early.

Via the City Leap Prospectus, we are seeking long-term partners to work with us to achieve our 
shared goals and build a resilient city where no one is left behind.

City Leap is a series of energy and infrastructure investment opportunities that the council will be 
publishing over the coming months and years and represents a big step towards a resilient future. 
This will not only create a healthier and fairer city for all our residents, but also allows us to share 
our success. It will help to create jobs, maintain our economic competitiveness, de-carbonise the 
city, build strong partnerships and empower people to take their future into their own hands.

2. Context
Following the publication of the Prospectus, 180 expressions of interest were received from the 
industry. 

Having met with the majority of these organisations as part of the soft market testing exercise, the 
project team are now in a position where there is a good understanding of the appetite in the 
industry for partnership working to tackle key city objectives.

The City Leap Team are developing a detailed Options Appraisal which considers what type or 
partnership would be most advantageous for the City and would like to involve Members in the 
progress of this work. 

3.  Policy

Corporate Strategy 2018 – 2023

4.   Consultation

a)Internal
All Member briefing 15 and 22 November 2018

b)External
Extensive public engagement done as part of the first phase of City Leap including: community 
meetings, meetings with the business community, briefings for key city institutions (UWE, UoB, 
Western Power Distribution etc).

5.  Public Sector Equality Duties

5a) Before making a decision, section 149 Equality Act 2010 requires that each decision-maker 

Page 80



Name of Meeting – Report

considers the need to promote equality for persons with the following “protected 
characteristics”: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion 
or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the 
need to:

i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under 
the Equality Act 2010.

ii) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, 
to the need to --

- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic;

- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
that are different from the needs of people who do not share it (in relation to disabled 
people, this includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons' 
disabilities);

- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in 
any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low.

iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 
those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to –

- tackle prejudice; and
- promote understanding.

5b) An equality impact assessment was done 1 month ago for the project, at this stage there are no 
impacts on any equalities. Another impact assessment will be done as part of the March 
Cabinet paper. 

Appendices:
None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985
Background Papers:

None

 

Page 81


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Action Tracker
	7 Work Programme
	9 Local Highways Scheme Delivery
	Appendix A - Neighourhood Partnership Schemes Progress
	Appendix B - AC process 2019
	Appendix C - QA Consultation List

	10 Bristol City Harbour Review
	Bristol City Docks Review Project Slides
	Benchmarking Harbour Fees
	Further Harbour Fees

	11 Quarterly Performance Progress Report (Quarter 2)
	Performance report Q2 2018-19_G&R Scrutiny 181116
	G&R Scrutiny q2 2018 App A1 v181109 Q&A 181116
	G&R Scrutiny q2 

	G&R Scrutiny q2 2018 App A1 v181109 K
	G&R Scrutiny q2 


	12 Growth and Regeneration Directorate Risk Register
	Scrutiny Report  - G and R Directorate Risk Register Report as at Q2 2018-19 v2
	Scrutiny  - Appendix A - GandR Directorate Risk Register as at end Q2 2018-19 Sept 2018 V4

	13 City Leap Project

